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INFORMATION CIRCULAR R TA
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{Containing information as at 11 May 2006, except as otherwise: stated) R f’ { ”?“ “f;ﬁqf

SOLICITATION OF PROXIES

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies by‘the Management
of WILLIAMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMITED (the "Company") for use at the Annual General and
Special Meeting of Shareholders ("Registered Shareholders") of the Company (and any adjournment
thereof) to be held on Tuesday, the 27th day of June, 2006, and at any adjournment thereof, at the time
and place and for the purposes set forth in the accompanying Notice of Meeting.

While it is expected that the solicitation will be primarily by mail, proxies may be solicited personally or by
telephone by the regular employees of the Company at nominal cost. All costs of solicitation by Management
will be borne by the Company. ’
The contents and the sending of this Information Circular have been approved by the Directors of the
Company.

APPOINTMENT AND REVOCATION OF PROXIES

The individuals-named in the accompanying Form of Proxy are the directors or officers of the Company. A
REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER WISHING TO APPOINT SOME OTHER PERSON (WHO.NEED NOT BE A
REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER) TO REPRESENT THE SHAREHOLDER AT THE MEETING HAS THE
RIGHT TO DO SO, EITHER BY STRIKING OUT THE. NAMES OF THOSE PERSONS NAMED IN THE
ACCONPANYING FORM OF PROXY AND INSERTING THE DESIRED PERSON'S NAME IN THE BLANK
SPACE PROVIDED, OR BY COMPLETING ANOTHER FORM OF PROXY. A Proxy will not be valid unless
the completed Form of Proxy is received by Pacific Corporate Trust Company, 2nd Floor, 510 Burrard Street,
Vancouver, British Columbia VBC 3B9, not less than 48 hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays)
before the time for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof, or delivered to the Chairman of the
Meeting prior to'the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy may also be. sent by fax to Pacific Corporate
Trust Company, Attention the Proxy Department, at 604-689-8144, with.a note that the original Proxy is being
'sent by mail,

A Registered Shareholder who has given a Proxy may revoke it by an instrument in writing executed by the
Registered Shareholder or by his attorney authorized in writing, or, where the Registered Shareholder is a
corporation, by a duly authorized officer or attorney of the corporation, and delivered either to the Registered
Office of the Company, 3670 Cobble Hill Road, Cobble Hill, British Columbia VOR 1L0, at any time up to and
including the last business day before the day set for the holding of the Meeting at which the proxy is to be
used; or, if adjourned, any re-convening thereof, or to the Chairman of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting,
or, if adjourned, any re-convening thereof, or in any other manner provided by law. A revocation of a Proxy
does not affect any matter on which a vote has been taken prior to the revocation.

VOTING OF PROXIES

The shares represented by properly executed Proxies, on any ballot that may be called for; where a choice
with respect to any matter to be acted upon has been specified in the. Form of Proxy, will be voted in
accordance with the:specification made.

OTHER THAN FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS, IF NO
SPECIFICATION IS MADE AND A MANAGEMENT PROXYHOLDER IS APPOINTED BY A REGISTERED
SHAREHOLDER, THE MANAGEMENT PROXYHOLDER WILL VOTE THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY



-

PROXIES IN FAYOUR: OF - EACH ‘MATTER FOR WHICH NO CHOICE HAS BEEN SPECIFIED BY THE
REGISTERED SHAREHCLDER.- KRR . ey ol SRFA

The enclosed Form of Proxywhen properly’ completed -and delivered and' not revoked confers drscretlonary
authority upon the person: appomted Proxy thergunder to vote-with respect to amendmients or variations of
matters identified in the Notice of Meetmg, and with respect to other matters-which may properly come before
the Meeting. The eénclosed Form-of Proxy does not confer authority to vote for the election of any person as a
Director of the Company other: than-fer those: parsons named in this: Information Circular. In the event that
amendments or variations-to matters identifigd in the Notice of’ Meetmg are properly brought before the:
Meeting, or'any’ further or other business is progerly: brought before the Meeting, it is the intention of
the Management nominéees: designated in the enclosed Form of Proxy to vote in accordance with their
best judgment on such matters: of business." At:the time of the printing of this Information Circular, the
Management of the Company knows of :no such amendment, variation, or other matter whict: may be .
presented to the Nleetlng

‘r'\

SEE ALSO THE FORM CF PROXY FOR INS“F?UC TIONS AS TO USE OF TELEPHONE AND INTERNET
VOTING.

NON-REGISTERED HOLDERS® i

Only Registered Shareholders or duly. appointed proxy holders are" permltted to vote ‘at the NMeeting.
Most shareholders of the Company are "non-registered" shareholders because the shares they own
are not registered i their names but aré instead registered in the:name of the brokerage firm, bank;, or
trust company through which they purchased shares, More part!cularly,_a person is not a Registered
Shareholder in respact of shares which are: held on. behalf of'that person (the "Non- Reglstered Holder‘) but
which are registered sitherin the name of:

(1)  an mtennndl"'”ry lan "lntermedlary") that the, N
(intermediaries include, among others; ban‘ks“ trust compames secuntles dealers or brokers and
trustees or-administrators of- self-admlnlstered RRSPs, RRIFs; RESPs and srmllar plans) or’

(2)

In accordance wuth ‘the requ1rements of Natlonal Instrument 54 101 the Comoany has dxstrlbuted coples of the
Notice of Meeting, this. Information Clrcular ‘and the Proxy (collectlvely, the "Meetmg ‘Materials”) to both
Reglstered and Non Reglstered Holders of seountles lf you are:a Non Reglstered Holder and the Company
holdings. of secunties nave ‘b in ootaanecl |n accordance Wlth appllr‘able securltles reoulatory requ1rements
from the mtermedlary holdlng o] ur behalf By choosmg to send the M eetlng Materlals to you directly, the
Company (and not the intermediary holdlng on your "behalf) has: assumed responslbmty for (i) delwenng the
Meeting Materials to you, and (i) executmg your proper voting instructions. Please returh 'your voting
mstructrons as specmed inthe Request far. Votlnq Instructlons included in the; Meetlng Materials.

VOTING SECURITIES ; D PRIN“‘IPAL HOLDER! 1 VOTINC SECURITIES

eyt baa e - .o . i, . .
sURTL R e T L U O TP ST TN ; i) I~_I i VIV

Only Registered Sharehoiders of record at the close of business on 11 May 2008 (the "Record Date") who
either personally. attend-tha- Meetmg ‘orwho have: completed -and delivered a Form of Proxy in the. manner and
subject.to the provisions described abave are-entitled to.vote.or to have their shares voted at the Meeting. The
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quorum. for the transaction of business at a meeting of Registered Sharehalders'is one ‘person who is-or who
represents by proxy, shareholders who, in the aggregate; hold at least one of the issued shares entitled to be
voted at the meetmg

Poegey . . ‘,,.:' B TP .
(e ! RESARRT (SIS B

To the knowledge of the Dlrectors and Executlve Off' icers of the Company, the only persons or.companies who
beneficially own, directly or indirectly, or-exercise. control ar direction over shares. carrylng maore than 10% of
the votmg rights attached to all outstandmg votlng secuntnes‘ of the Company are 4t @ :

Sl FRCRG 0 T I NEC T BT L

Name " e Approx&mate Numberot: -Percentage of- Outstandmg Votmg
T R I B B R R ..-Securities:Beneficially. s »l Secuntles Represented ST
R R O R AL f.Owned Dirgctly-or-.5 et -0 mransTo i e e e R
st e, L 4 e~ Indirectly, or Controlled et A e et de g

i - or Directed? -y + - it - RS ‘

CDS & CO 12,819,006 0% .

) TUATLIT RS 0T I WD ST S S D S0 RO T LT e S
ELECTlON OF DlRECTORS S

The Board of Directors presently consists of & Directors. It is-intended to elect 5 Directors f6f the‘ensuing year.

Pursuant to section 224 of the Business: Corporations Act;of British Columbia, and. section 2.1 of Multilateral-
Instrument 52-110. ("MI 52- 110") the:Company is required to have an Audit Committee:. As the Company |s'
relylng upan the. exemption in section 5.1 of Ml 52 110, the followmg dusclosure is'required:’ 7w .

AUD]T COMMITTEE CHARTER I o i u l:’E’;.,'l
" Purpose o ' e e b

_To assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversnght responsnbllltles for the: f nancnal reportmg
- ‘process the system of lnternal control over ﬁnancnal reportmg, and the audrt process ‘

Suaar e g

Composltlon o SORTE ;if— "—‘if’. o R ’ ,J',‘& ST L s,

The Audit Committee (herein the "Committee”) must consist of at least three Directors of the
Company, to be elected by the Directors at their fi rst meetmg held after’ each Annual General
Meeting to hold office until the next Annual General Meeting. A majority of the members of the
.. Committee must not be officers or employees of the Company or of, an afﬂlrate of the Company .
" The' Commlttee members mdst elect a chair from among thelr‘ number

‘Authorlty - L s

" The Commlttee has the authorlty to engage mdependent counsel and ot er advnsors as it
determings necessary ‘to‘carry’ ‘sut’its dutie$, to set’and payL the’ comﬁens‘atlon for any advisors -,
employed by the Commlttee and to communlcate dlrectly wrth the mternal and exterrlal audrtors

J, Pl

t

: Meetmgs R

The Committee will meet at least once a year, wnth authorlty to convene addltlonal meetlngs as "
circumstances require. The.quorum for.a meeting of the Committee.is a. majonty of the members . .
who are not officers or "employees. of’ the Company “orof an affiliate’ of( the Company: The '
Committee' must give the auditor of the Company reasonable: notice of,. and the audltor has the

~ right to appear before and tg be heard ‘at; each meetlng of the Commrtt 'd the au' or I

. appear before the: Commrttee wheri requested to do g0 by’ the Commlttee_ d; after berng‘grven
reasonable notice to dé so. On the request of the’ auditor, ‘the chair of’ thé”’Commrttee must’

convene a meeting of the Committee to consider any matter that the auditor beligves should be

PRV
Y

; T e ot T raeds owdh Je s s e dloilaanrg ooty e
1 Thls lnformatlon was supphed by the Reglstrar and Transfer Agent and by Management of the Issuer; The Issuer
.. is unaware of the bengficial owners of the Shares registered in those names. 2 PR Tols O .




. The Commlttee has the fo lowmg responsrbrlrrres g

» to recommend to the Board of Dlrectors the external aL.dltor to be nommated for the. purpose
of preparing or issuing an auditer's report:of performing other audit; review:or, attest services. !

<4~

brought to the attention- of the Directors:or shareholders. The Commiittee may invite members of
management jor others to attend meetlngs and. provrde pertrnent rnformatlon as nécessary. It wrll
prepare Minutes of all meetlngs R T A

Responsibilities.

The Committee- must review and report to the Directors on the Companys ﬁnancual year end‘

. audited Financial Statements together . with. the..auditof's . report thereon, before they are
. published. The: Company s extemal auditer must report dlrectly to: the Commlttee i

!
8 ’"

.‘__ifor the Company, and the compensatron of-the exterrial auditor. = Ll Poes

s to be directly responsrble for overseeing the work'of the external :auditor’ engaged for the =~
purpose. of prepanng or issuing an auditer’s report or perfarming.other audit, review, or. attest‘

= _services’ “for 'the! Cornpany. lncrudlng the resolutron of drsagreements between management
and the external audrtor regardmg ﬂnanmal reportlng ' oo .

gt

. creito pre—approve a“ non-gudit services to be provided to the. Company or, lts subsrdrary entltles
- by'its external auditoror the external audltor of the Company s subsrdlary entrtres e

s to review the Companys f nancnal statements Management Dlscussron and Analysrs “and
~,annual_and |nterrm earnrngs press releases before the (‘omoany publicly discloses this
, lnformatron

- . .ot . BN ATaY Ce ey et
' . oy [N

[ "’-".;v,ll:_r: ;

Corie Qto ;ensure tthac adequate procedures are in place for the review of the Company's publrc:
- disclosure: of ‘financial information extracted-: or ‘derived from the - Company's - financiai

i - statements, other than the publlc.drsclosure referred-to'in the. Company's financial statements;
-~ Management Discussion and Analysis, and-anntai and interim earmngs press releases and
. 'to-periodically: assess the adequacy of: those procedures w0 :

s to establish procedures: for the' recelpt retentlon and treatment of complarnts recexved by the
Company, regardrng accounting, internal accountlng controls, or:auditing matters, and the
‘confidential, anonymous submrssron by .employees: of the Company of ‘concerns regardlng
questlonable accountingor audmng matters.

- to review and approve the Company's hiring policies regarding partners, employees, 'and
former partners and employees of the: present:and former-external auditor of the Company

External Auditor Service.Fees <
Aggregate fees bll ed by the external auditor in; gach ofithe:last two fiscal yedrs: -3 i

31 January 2006 31 Januag 2005 ‘
| AudiFees, T Tl e oo U gi0800 L §7.800 |’
Audit:Related Fees?: o ‘r, " P Nilé,, = Nil
| Tax Fees: | state | . $1250
' All‘cher,Ee'e’s%_‘:%‘f Cl ‘\““mv:; e o - e Nil. o Nl'

P N . ) ,‘..‘r PR N ey iy . =7 . t FRIUPC N Y
B A S i L [ [RES] L T . . ST e T -

For assurance" andfrelated ‘services thar ara reasonably related toithe performan
Company's; financial. statements and:not. reported underAggregate Audit Fegg. =7
For prodicts-and services not descrlbed dbove. . 30 iee .. DT A

""o'f‘_the audit or review of the
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As at the date hereof, the members of the Audit Committee’ are James E. Mclnnes ’James W. F
Tutton, Morgan Poliquin, D:-Dylan Watt, and K. Vincent Gampbell, all of whom are t’nanc:ally
literate, while James W.F. Tutton and.D. Dylan Watt are independent.’

Corporate Governance Dlsclosure

BERC A TR RN R

Effective June 30 2005 Natlonal Instrument 58-101 D!sclosure of Corporate Governance Practices (“NI 58-
101") and National Policy 58-201 Corporate Governance Guidelines (‘NP 58-201") were adopted in each of the
provinces and territories of Canada. NI-58-101 requires. issuers-to disclose the corporate governance
practices that they have adopted NP 58 201 provrdes gurdance on corporate govemance practlces

The board of dlrectors (“the: Board ) belxeves that good corporate governance |mproves corporate performance
and benefits all shareholders. This section’sets out the companys approach to corporate govemance and
addresses the Company s comphance wrth Nl 58 -101. . S :

1. ‘Board of D|rectors —-.»The Board of dlrectors facmtates lts exercrse of lndependent supervnsnon over
‘management by ensuring that a ‘majority of |ts members are mdependent of the: Company Directors
are considered to be independent. if they havé no direct or indirect matenal relationship with the
Company:* A “material relationship” is a retatlonshlp which could, in'the view of the Company's 'Board,
be reasonably expected to interfere with. the exercise of a director's independent judgment. The only
non- mdependent director is: James E Mclnnes who is President. and CEO of the Company

Management has been delegeted the respon5|b|I|ty “for meetlng det‘ned corporate objectrves
implementing approved ‘strategic and operating plans, carrying out the Company's business in the
ordinary course,” evaluating . business: opportunities, recruiting ‘staff and complying with. applicable
regulatory requirements.” The Board- facilitates_its independent ‘supervision :over management by
reviewing and approving long-term strategic, - business and capital plans; material contracts and
business transactions, all debt and equity financing transactioris. . Through: its ‘Audit Committee, the
Board examines the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control processes!~ The Board reviews
executlve compensatron and recommends mcentrve stock optlons e o

2. Dlrectorshlps — directors presently directors of- any other |ssuer that are reportmg lssuers (or the
equivalent) in‘a jurisdiction or a foreign jurisdiction, and the other |ssuers are as,fol]ows '

DIRECTOR..-- -~ -, ISSUER - -, - e epg e sy

James E. Mcinnes: = Almaden Munerals Ltd and Horseshoe Gold Mmlng In men

D. Dylan Watt Nil : ot

Morgan Poliquin sz Al.maden' Minera'& Ltd..c,;; e e D e Dl ge ot asnns et

K. Vincent Campbell - Nil Ly
James E.F. Tutton 'Archon Mmerals Lxrnlted Canplats Resources Corporatlon Cons Flrst Fund
P - e e Capital Corp.; Horseshoe Goid Mining inc., New Nadlna Explorahons Ltd.,

_Prism Resources Inc., and Finlay Minerals Ltd. :

3. Orientation and Contmumg Educatlon When new directors.are appoinied, they recelve onentatnon on
the Company's business, current projects and the industry. . Board meetings ‘may also include
presentations by the Company's management and emptoyees to give the directors additional insight
into'the Company's business.

4, Ethical Business Conduct — The Board has found that the fiduciary duties placed on individual directors
-+ . by the Company's. governing corporate legislation -and the common: law.and: thewrestrictions placed by
applicable corporate legislation on an individua! directors" participation in:.decisions of the Board in

‘which the director has an interést have been sufficient to. ensure that the Board operates.independently
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of management and’in‘the:best mterests of the: Company

LN

. ey WA -

5 . ‘Nommatlon of Directors: — The Board consrders |ts S|ze each year ‘when it considers the number of
directors to recommend:to the shareholders for elections ‘at the arinual meeting of shareholders, taking
into account the number required to, carry-out the Board's duties: effectively 'and to. maintain a diversity
of vrews and experlence ‘The Board does not have a nomlnatlon commlttee and these functlons are

requrred by the Company, this: pol!cy will be rewewed

6. * * Compensation — The Board is authorizad lo’:;d,et"er_‘minéiany’"comp‘ensatio‘hifor.'th’e directors and'TCEO.;}.
7. Other Board Committees — The Eoard has:no other committees other than the Audit Coramiitee.
8.  Assessments — - The Board monltors on an’ ongomg basrs the adequacy of mformatlon grven to'

- directors;, communication between the Board and management and the strateglc dlrectlon and
processes ofthe Boano and ccmmlttees h R -

T e

The term of office of each of the present Directors expires at the Annual Genera and Special Meetmg The
persons named below will be presented for election at"the Meetlng as Management's nominees, :and the
persons named in: the ‘accompanying Form of Proxy intend ‘to vote for. the election of these nominees.
Management does not contemplate that; .any of these nominees will be unable to serveas a Director.
Each Director elected will hold office until the next :annual ‘generai meeting of the Company, or until his .
successor is €lected-or appornted uniess his office is earlief vacated in accordance with the. Artlcles of the
Company, or W|th the provrsrons of the Busmess Corporat/ons Act of Brltlsh Columbla '

Yo

The followrng table and notes set out the tnformatlon concernl'ng:the prarsons proposed to be nominated by
Management for election asaDrrector § o e L ‘

A R S,

Name; Position, Province or State, ahd  prasant Principal Occupation, Business, or’ - Year Number of Shares
Country of Residence’ Employment, and Name and Principal First Beneficially Owned
' L Lmlas U v - Business of Ary Company inWhich Such . Became Dlrertly 0f|”d'f50“y6
a oy r‘emplcyment ig'Cdrried On, or l. not-at a - B

..Present an Elected Director, All Principal«- Dlrector .
.. Occupations; Businesses, or- Employments Pt e
During the Past 5 Yearss . -

James E. Mclnnes, President, Chief Retired L_awyer‘ ( 1990 1,667,665 _direct

Executive Officer, and Director; Bnhsh”vz—' I T T R R PR A A L
Colurtibia, Canada T o PR (RO ARV O S EIONUORS AR FEE B PR W Ll :;713';1*97 'nd'rectf_
Dylari Watt, Dlrector Brltnsh Columbla"_-“' S Teacher Maple Rldge Secondary‘ L.hGOl,h 1989 YNl direct -
Canada - " o CoRsulting Géolagist - o B T
CLE T e e Lo NI indirect
Morgan Poliquiin, Director, Brltlsh Registered Professional Geologlcal 109 000 direct
Columbia, Canada = 1wk =7 wavi” rEngineer; Director! of Almaden Minerals "< 178 833 i
Ltd. G G >N irect

K. Vincent:Campbell, D,irecttpr-ﬁa‘riti)sh....l...lEresde.nt-.ﬁRSlEarthrﬂeouws§uwsxs- 2006 - Nil_direct

o L S S N H R N P

4" iThe mformatlon as: to country of resrdenc:e not bemg wrthrn the knowledge of the lssuer has been furnushed by. | the'
v'respectlve DlreCtOlS lr.drwdually Heog v-l==-'1 Cibeow i :

5 ‘The: lnformatron as to pnnclpal occupatlon not belng wrthm the knowledge of the lssuer has been furnlshed by the
respective.Directors individually. )

6 The information asto:'shares beneficially wwned or.ovérwhich.a Directar exercises: control or drrectlon not. belng
within the knowledge of the Issuer, ‘has-heenfurnished by the respective Dlrectors individually. o
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Name, Position.;Provin_'ceor‘State. and Present Principai 'Occupatlon'Busme‘ss or Year: "+ Numiber of Shares
Country of Residencet Employment, and Name“and Principal First Beneficially Owned
SR -/ "Business of Any Gompany inWhich Such  Becarhe . Directly or '”d’r ectly®

, PR employment is Carried On, or, If not at a = _
~s . w0 wte . Presentan Elected Director, All Principal Director R
T : -~ - Occupations, Businesses; or Emptoyments N R s
‘ - - - During'the Past5Years5 SN o
Columbia, Canada Inc. O [
e Nil  indirect

James. W.F. Tutton, Chief Financial ., Self-employed Consultant;. , iy« 5 < ;. 20067 . . . Nil direct *
Officer and Director, British Columbia, ' o
Canada , o PR - 72,500 ,,,l‘ndlrect:’

e i T ! (RGN . o 3 PR AN e I CT S P el
IRy IR STE DY NN NI | SRR SR T PSR e N R ' DT s

The Company was rncorporated as a limitgd company under the laws of Ontario by registration of letters: patent
on 19 June 1 946 under the name Williams Creek Gold Quartz Mining Co..Limited. .The Company’s certificate
of | lncorporatron was cancelled, effective 3 March 1981, for default in complying:) wrth The Corporat/ons Tax Act
1972 (Ontario). In 1986, the Directors of the Company made an application to the Legislative Assembly of
Ontario on the. basis that the default in complying with The Corporationis Tax Act was based on inadvertence
and that they desired to revive the. tssuer in order fo carry on active business. On 12 February 1987, an Act to-
revive Williams Creek Gold Quartz Mmtng Co.. lelted was passed by the Ieglslature in Ontano as Bill Préo,

Chapter Pr5 Statutes of Ontario, 1987 ‘ . . Co - o
The Company was a pnvate company from 1946 to approx»mately 1971 Accordmg to the Fmancral Post-,
Survey of Mires the foIIowrng transpired: ... - . ‘ T T, AN SRR :

LR

1972 The Company obtained a listing on the Canadian Stock Exchange (Iocated .n Montreal
" Quebec), subsequently suspended ch 10 August 1972;

1972 or 197‘.3 Issuer obtained a listing on the Vancouver Stack Exchange; and” ~ ="
1976 ¢ lssuer delisted from the Vancouver Stock Exchange N _?

Before the Company relisted on the Vancouver Stock Exchange in May of 1991, it sotlcrted and accepted for
subscriptions from 41 persons for a total of 1,223,000 shares at $0.25 per share amounting to $305,750.
Those subscriptions weré incorrectly accepted in reliance upon what'was then section 32(j) of the Securities
Act, which exemption was-available only to private issuers: As the Company became a reportlng issuer when
it was listed on the Vancouver Stock Exchange, that exemptlon was. not avarlable e

| T
On 6 March 1991, the Company entered into an agreed statement of facts and agreement wuth the Bnt:shu
Columbia Secuntles Commission with respect to the matter, and paid $1,000 to the Minister of Finarice and -
Corporate Relations of the.Province of British Columbia. . The Company offered the subscribers a right to -
cancel their subscriptions, and a total of three subscribers exercxsed the right to cancel their subscriptions; for
a total of 29, 000 shares representmg 37, 250

On 19 September 1990, the Supreme Court of Bntlsh (‘olumb|a lssued an Order valudatlng the balance of the"
subscriptions representrng 1,194,000 shares. B

The Company was rssued a oease trade. order by the Quebec Securmes Commlssron on 20 February 1975 for '
default in compliance with financial reporting requirements, and failure to appear at a hearingon 18 February
1975. On 19 June 1990, the-Quebec Securities Commission issued an order: rescmdlng the.cease trade order
subJect to the issuance of a final receipt for a prospectus. The prospectus was filed with the British Columbia
Securities Commission, and_the. final receipt was issued 24 October 1990 T:he__Quebec Securities
Commission confirmed that the cease trade order was'revoked. o BT ER e ‘

Y FRT R TG FE RN
. Jioy

A cease trade order was,issued by the Quebec Securities: COmmlsseon on 22 July 1999 to the Company for -
failure to file an Annual Report at the time of filing the audited financial statements.: Although the Annual
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Report was. not reqwred the Company was requiréd to' file Difgctors' Report at the time the Financial
Statements: were filed as the Annual. Report. On the Company fllfilling -all of the requirements, the Order was
revoked on 5 August 1999,

‘During the period that:Mr. Tutton was Presrdent and Drrector of Novan ] nternatronal lnc Novan was subject
to a cease trade Temporary Order - made by a: Director on behalf of the Ontafio Securrtres Commission,
pursuant to paragraph 2: of subséction 127(1) and subsection. 127(5) of the Ontario Securities Act, on 7 |
‘December 1999, exterided by-afurther-order-on: 21 December 1999 _pursuant:to subsection 127(8) of that Act,
.on the basis that NovaDx was in default ofcertain fi lrng requrrements Pursuant'to sectlon 144 of that Act; the :
fTemporary ‘Order and Extensxon Order were: revoked on: 29 February 1999 j

‘Other than with respect to' the Company and other L‘nan with respect to Mr. Tutton as descnbed above, no. f
other proposed d(rector et : e A -

(a) - isat thrs date,’ 'oF has been within ten years before thrs date ‘a dtrector or uxecutive officer of any
' :company, mclu ng thts Company, thaf wh'le that person was actlng ln mat capacrty

() fwas the subject of ¢ cease trade or similar order or an’ order that denied the relevant
,--company -access to' any exemptron under secuntres Iegrslatron for a period of more than
30 consecutrvo day ‘

y

(i) was subject to an event that resulted aﬂer the person actrng in that capacrty ceased to be ;
badirector or-executive: officer, in'the company belng the' subject of'a cease trade.or:similar .
order or an order that denied the relevant company’ access. to any exemptnon under

securities legislation, for a period 6f more than 30 consecutlve days or '

(iiiy within-a year ‘of that person’ ceasmg to act m that capacrty became bankrupt made a
proposa! under-any Iegrslatlon relating to bankruptcy driinsolvency, or'was subject to or
anstrtuted any proceedlngs farrangemient, or.compromise. with creditars; or had a receiver,
receiver ranager, or trustee appomted to'hold'its assets, or-

~-(b)- - has within tre 10 years before lhlS date become bankrupt made a proposal under any leglslatron ’
refating to . .bankruptcy or» msolvency, or became subject to or mstxtuted any proceedings,
arrangement or. compromise ‘with- créditors, or: had:'a receiver, receiver. manager, or trustee

appornted fo hold the assets of the proposed drrect or L R

“

(e) is to be elerted '-.under any arrangernent of understandrng between the ploposed director and any N
... other:persen or:company, except the directors and executive officers. of the company acting
soleiy ln such capacrty ! .




EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION ‘

Table 1: Summary Compensatron for Named Executwe Oft‘ cers (NEOs)
Annual Compensatlon Long rm Compensatlon -
ceil ":rr ' Awards RS Payouts
A ‘_ N “;L‘,‘f’: ‘Settuntles 'n" .
NEO Other Under Shares or
. e e i Annual. Optlons/ | Units . T S T I
Name and Principal ™~ ‘ Compen- SARS Subject to LTIP- | All Other:
Position Year | Salary | Bonus sation Granted Resale: Payouts | Compen-
e @ | Restictions. . |(s) .| sation (5)
O e R oo | B e (0 | O
CEO . 2006 Nil Nil Nil '520,0007 Nil | NI Nil
JAMES E. MCINNES - ERR . : TR
CEO&CFO 1 ‘ 2005 Ntl“.‘:" Nit 7 [Nl BTN T T N R W\ Nil
CEQ &CF0 2004 | Nil Nil Nil Nit - TN Do N Nil
CFO (from 2005.06.15) | 2006 | Nil NIl Nif 80,0008 Nil Nl $3,570
DIONE BITZER o T S SAERATHHINTULY PP IR [RCHEAIRS P "
CFO . R 2005 | Nil it e Nil- e -] Nil =0 | Nil s | Nil . NIl Nil
Lon'g-Te}rthIhcehtive l':‘;lari:r(LTlP)}Awa'rd“s“" S SETRRI

The Company has had no LTIP awards dunng the most recently completed f‘ nancual year.

Optlons and Stock Apprematlon R:ghts (SARS) e

The Company has-had no SARS: durlng the most recent!y completed fnanmal ye e

Table 2: Optlon/SAR Grants Durlng the Most Recently Completed Fmanctat Year
SRR <A R ‘Market: Value of
Schritie‘s %-ofiTotalf’* Securifies™ '+
Under Options/SARs. | -.i%* & | Underlying - & "2y .
OptionS/SARs | Granted'®to Exerciseor | Options/SARs on.
NFO - | Granted ;.. | Employeesin ' | Base Price~ 7| the Datelof’ Grant' o :
Name # s .. = i Finarcial Year .. | ($/Security) . ($ISecunty) «Expiration Date
Tovge x'?‘.:uz:‘
(@) (b) (c) (d) Ol )
CEO 520,000 41.6 $0.30 $0.30 2007.08.26
JAMES E. McINNES
CFO 80,000 6.4 $0.30 $0.30 All exercised
DIONE BITZER.

7 Option price per share of $ 0.30, based on the Market Price of the shares on 25 August 2005, the time the option

was granted. None.of these opticns have been exercised and the in:thes-money value of unexercised options at the:
financial year end was '$156,000.00.

8 Option price per share of $0.30, based on the Market Price of the:shares on-25 August 2005, the time the option
was granted. Half of these options were exercised on.30 January 2008, and the closing price:of the shares on that
date was 30,60 per share, for a differénce per-share of $0.30. ‘The balance of the options were: exercised on 13
February 2008, and the closing price on that date was $0.50 peér shiare, for a-differénce per share of $0.20.

9 Options to-acquire common shares only.

10 % of total options granted to Directors:and Officers, no options were granted to-employees.
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No grarnitsof options or:SARs result-from repricing. - .

Table3: ~ .Aggregated Option/SAR. Exercises' During.the Most Recently Completed Flnancral Year and

Financial Year—End Optlon/SAR Values g

o . , . |"Value of Unexercised
‘ S Unexermsed L in-the-Money-
’ ' ,Optlons/SARs at FY— OptlonsISARs at FY-
End End
. | Skcurities Acquired | Aggregate Valiie o ,

NEO: ‘ on Exercise. Reallzed .| Exercisable/ .| Exercisable/
Name R R € A AP ”’$) U‘nexarc_lsabl‘e‘“ e U’neXe_rcisalole
(a) S e e "b) - i '(C} ST ST (d) s ,(,e.' ey :J'"F'
CEQ' ~ o NI e e BT 0 ] 520, 000 optlons 5y $156,000.00
JAMES E. McINNES ,
CFO 40,000 common i, | $12,000000 . | 40,000:0ptions=: > * 7| $12,000.00 -
DIONE BITZER isfiares

Termination of Employment, Change in Responsibilltiesv'and E‘mployment«"Con'trac.tS'
There is.no employment contract between the Company or |ts subsndlanes and a NEO

4

There is no compensatory plan contract ‘or arrangement where a NEO is entrtled to receive more than
$100 €00 fron* the: Company or: lts subsudlarles mcludlng periodic payments or rnstalments in the event of

;! . ‘,
EREE

(@ - lthe resrgna*ron rettrement or any othe. termlnatlon of»the NEO's employment wrth the Company and is
-g,subSldlarles~ T T P S AT S RN A VIR Lo :

(b)y 'a change of control of the Company or any of |ts sub5|dlanes or ‘

(c) .., achange in the. NEO's résponsibilities following a change. in-control.. . .. g
Compensatlon of Dlrectcrs :
@ G

— capamty as drrectors

) ”There are no cther arrangements m addltlon to or.in lleu of: any standard arrangement under Wthh
directors of the Company were compensated by the Company and its subsidiaries during the most
recently completed financial year for their services in the capacity as directors, other than options to
dcquire 650,000 comnior shares at' a price of $0:30 per share -(nat inicluding optrons granted to the
Named Executive Officers) were: granted to.directors during the most recently: completed financial year,
none of which ‘were exercised. The in-the-maney value of unexercised options: at the-year end was
$195,000.00. On 21 February 2@06 ‘options to acquire: 120,000 common shares were exercrsed The
aggregate value realized-of the exercised options was $25,200.00. : Ty

(c) There is no; arrangement undér, which directors 'of the Company were compensated by the: Company
and ‘its subsidiaries during the. 'nost recently completed financial year:; for services as consultants or
experts, other than: $10,000 pa, I tor a company controlled by a director for professional and geological
consulting services, and $2,250 pard to a director for supervision of the drill program on' the Kamloops

property.
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INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS -~ - 77w o

No Director or Executive Officer, proposed management homineefor election as-a Director-of the Company, or
any associate or affiliate of any Director, Executive Officer, or proposed nominee, employee, or former
Director, Executive Officer, or employee of the: Company or-any of its subsidiaries, is or has been indebted to
the Company or any of its subsidiaries at any time during the Comipany's last completed financial year, other
than Troutine. indebtedness or mdebtedness that has been entrrely repaid on or before the date of this
Information Circular. -

INTEREST OF CERTA!N PERSONS OR COMPANIES IN MATTERS TO BE: ACTED UPON

b Lot

Other than as. set forth in this Informatlon Crrcular no Dlrector or Executrve Oft' icer of the Company, nor any :

proposed nominee for election as ‘a Director of the Company, nor any associate or affiliate- of any of the

foregoing, has any material interest, direct or indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of'securities.or. otherwrse o

in any matter t6 be acted upon otherthan the- electron of Directors or the appotntment of Audltors

5:."'"'-"}'.1‘“ o

tNTERESTOFWWORMEDPERSONS"dMATEmALTRANSACHONS o

For the purposes of this section, mformed person" means o

(a) a director or executrve oft' icer of the Company, )
," - tt Ty W ! wE St | L } «( RN .;‘w‘" Vi "‘ v
(b) a director or executlve oft" icer of a person or company that is rtself an tnformed person or subsrdrary of
.the Company, 8o -

(c) ‘ any person or company who benet' craIIy owns drrectty or mdrrectty votrng secuntles of the Company or
- .- -who exercises control or direction over. votingsecurities of the- Company-or a. combination‘of both
carrying more than 10 percent of the voting rights attached to all outstanding voting securities of the

Company other than voting securltres held by the person or company as unden~nter in the course ofa

distribution; and : PN

(d)  the Company if it has purchased, redeemed or otherwise acquired any of its:securities; for'so long as it

holds any of its securities.  poestl oo

Other than as set forth in this or any previous Information Circular and other than transactrons carned out in the

normal course of busmess of the' Company or any of its afﬂhates no Informed Person of the Company. no

,,,,,

foregomg has or has had any material rnterest direct or rndtrect in any transactron ‘since: the commencement

of the Company's last completed financial year, or in any proposed transaction, wh\ch in etther case has,

RN S T S T
. ?

matenally affected or wrlt materral!y affect the Company or any of rts subsrdtartes :

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS e e

Management functions of tHe Company or.any of its subsidiariés are not performed, to any substantrve degree

by a person of persons other than the Drrectors or Executrve Off cers ot the Company

e ot e et ot ® o
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PARTICULARS OF OTHER MATTERS TO BE AGTED UPON -. -
Current Stock Options - Lo

The total number of common. shares currently optroned do not exceed 10%, and thase currently optioned to an
mdrvrdual do not exceed 5%, of the total currently. issued and oiutstanding common shares of the Company.

As of 31 January 2006, the fiscal year end, ‘2 total of- 1,210,000 director and officer stock options; exercisable
at a price of $0:30. per cormmon share, remained.outstanding, ali-of which expire on 26 August 2007, unless
earlier exercised or cancelled Currently a total of 1,050,000 optlons remain outstandmg the dlfference having
been exer0|sed followmg the t'scal yearend; o Wt : ! RS SR

Approval of Stock ‘OptiOn Plan’
The Shareholders passed a resolutron at the Company s prevrous Annual General Meetmg on 27 June 2005
adopting a stock optioni plan (the “Stock Optton Plan”) forthe Company The pollcres of the TSX Venture
Exchange require the: Shareholders to readopt: the Stock Option Plan at-gach of the. Company's Annual
General Meetings: Therefore the Shareholders will be asked to pass an .ordihary resoldtion reaffirming the
adoptlon of a stock optlon plan (the “Plan” ).

‘m

F

The purpose of the Plan is, to encourage common:- stock ownershrp m the lssuer by dlrectors officers,
employees, and consultants of the Issuer and to reward: those partles for advancmg the mterests of the Issuer

Management of the uo*noany con5|ders |t desrrable and in the best mterests of the lssuer to establrsh the Plan
for the granting of future stock options to directors, officers, employees, :and consultants. The persons named
by Management,in the. enclosed - Instrument of Proxy.:. unless .otherwise instructed, will vote to approve a
resolution concerning. the reaffirmation of:the adoption of.the- Plan; ‘prepared by the Company in accordance
with the policies of the ! Exchange Accordingly, Shareholders will be asked at'the Meeting to consider and re-
approve the Plan

If adopted the perttnent terms and condltlons of the Plan areas. follows

(@)  The Plan,.in the:form of a.*rolling" stock option plan, reserves for.issuance upon the exercise of options

: granted pursuant to'the Plan.a maximum of 10% of the issued .and .outstanding shares of the Company

at the time.‘of the stock optlon grant, with no vestmg provisions, less any shares required to be reserved

with respect to optlons granted: by the Company prior tc the-implementation .of the Plan, - Current
outstanding optlons ir the aggregate of 1,050, 000 shares W|ll exprre on 26 August 2007

(b) "'The Plan wrll be admrnlstered by ‘he Board of ,rectors of the CO'npany, who W|Il have the full authonty
‘and sole. drscretron tor grant options: under the Plan to- anly Optionee; including thernselves, as provided
under the: pohcres df the Excharige; .and fo, monttor the tradmg in:the >ecurrtles of the Company-by all

,‘Optronees performrng lnvestor ‘Relations. l\ctrv;tres ' r oo et .

(c). Options granted shall. h ,non aSS|gnable and non-transferable shall have a term not in excess of five
years, shalll,‘be' ';denced by wn‘ten optron sgreements, and ‘thé exardise; pnce not less: than the
Discounted Market. Price ‘of the. Companys $hares @s set out-and def"ned in the policies -of the
‘Exchange, subject to-a minimim price of $0.10 per share; shall be set. ‘by:the Board of Directors at the
time of grant;

A SRS

(d) _The full purchase pnce of common shares purchased under the Plan shall be pard in cash upon the
exercise‘thereof;

(e)  Of the maximum:of-10% reserved feriissiance.as set out in (a), options,for-no more than;




o

(9

(h)

(i

(k)

o

(m)

()

- ‘complete the- Exchange Form 2A Personal Infonnat/on Form

o Meetmg ofShareholders
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() 5% of the issued shares of the Company, including current outstandlng optlons may be granted
to:any one individual in any 12 month period; -

(i) 2% of the issued shares of the Compary may be granted té any one consultant inany 12 month
period for services other than conductinginvestor relations activities;

- (iii) ¥ 2% in the aggregate of the issued shares of the Company may be granted to all employees and

consultants conducting Investor Relations Activities, in any+12 month period;

If the Optionee is not an individual, it-is required to" complete the Exchange Form 4F, Certification and’

- Undertaking Required from a Compariy*Granted an Incentive Stock. Option, and to-agree, except with the’

written consent of the Exchange, ‘not to effect or permit’ any transfer of ownershlp or option of its shares, y
nor to issue further shares of any class to any other individual ‘or éntity as long as its option with the’
Company remains outstanding;

If the Optionee is a new: Insider or is undertaking Investor Relatlons Actlvmes the Optlonee is requrred to.

Optlons granted to Consultants performlng lnvestor Relatlons Actrvrtles must vest in stages over 12)
months with no more than Y4 of the options vesting in any three month perlod S

o

The Company is required to obtain Disinterested Shareholder approval for any reductron in the exercise

' pnce of the opt|ons if the Optlonee |s an Insuder of the Company at the tlme of the proposed reductlon o

The Company is requrred to obtam shareholder approval of the Plan yearly at the Annual General,

w

-To be granted stock optrons* Employees Consultants or Management Company Employees must be-
- bona fide Employees Consultanrts, or Management Company Employees as the case may be as those‘
- -terms are.defined in‘the Policies of the Exchange; - : ., ’

All'stock options and any listed shares issued upon the exercise: of stock options must be legended wrth
a four month Exchange hold period‘commencing on the date the stock options.were granted; :

If there is any change in the common shares of the Company through the: declaration of stock dividends

.or stock splits, or consolidations or exchanges of shares, or otherwrse the number of shares subject to

option and the option price  thereof- will be adjusted appropnately by the Board of Dlrectors of the
Company subject to acceptance by the Exchange N

If the Company amalgamates consolldates wnth or merges |nto another corporatlon -subject to
acceptance by the Exchange; the Optionee will thereafter receive, upon the exertise of the option, the -
securities or property:to which a holder of the number of shares then deliverable upon the exercise of the

~option would:have been entitled to upon an’ amalgamation, consolldatlon or merger; and the Company

will take all steps in connection with the amalgamation: consolidatioh, or merger necessary to ensure
that the provisions hereof will thereafter be applicable, as. near as reasonably may be, in relation to any
securities or propeity theréafter- deliverable upon the exercise of the option granted herein. A sale of all -

Loor substantlally all of'the’ assets of the Company for a’ consrderatlon (apart -from the assumption of

(0)

obligations), a substantial portion of which con5|sts of secuntles wrll be deemed a consolldatlon

' ‘amalgamation, or merger for the purposes hereof;

Options granted to any Optionee who is a Director, Employee, Consultant, or Management Company

- Employee must expire within-30 days-after the Optionee ceases to ‘be a Shareholder in at least one of

these categories;

Options granted to an ‘Optionee ‘who is engaged in* Investor-Relations. Activities miust expire within 30
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days-after the Optionee ceases:ta be emplpyxeg?"to provide Investor Relations Activities; . -

Company the Optlonee is elther dxsmlssed for cause oriis unwnlllng or unable to perform his or her.duties
as an employeé of the Cotmpany; or'to:provide services'to the Company; any unexercised portion of the
option shall be.cancelled immediately;

'k

(n Ifthe Optlonee dies during the term of the option any unexercused portion of the option Will be available
‘for exercise. by his or her estate at any'time «ip to one year afterthe:date of death of.the Optionee;

A copy of the full text’ of the: Plan-attached as Schedule “A” to the Companys Information Circular dated 11
May 2006 can be obtained at www.sedar.com. The ‘Stock Option Plan is' subject to TSX Venture Exchange
Acceptance and amendments accordingly may be required.

The Plan, is.in compliance with Policy 4.4 .Incentive :Stock Optioris of theé Exchange for a Tier 2 company, but
does:require shareholders’ approval, accordingly, the- shareholders of the Issuer-will be asked at the Meeting to
pass Ordinary Resolutions as:-set out below:

RESOLVED THAT:
1. subject to regulatory.approval, the Stock Option Plan be approved; and
2. any one director or officer of the Issuer is hereby auttiorized and directed. to do all acts

and things, and ‘to prepare and execute all agreements, documents, and other
instruments:as may be required to give effect to the foregoing, and to execute and file all
such-documents:as may: be necessary or desirable with the regulatory authorities having
jurisdiction for the: purposes: of the Plan, and such director or proper officer is hereby
authorized to make.slich changes, addltlons, and alterations thereto- as such regulatory
authorities may-require. ‘

To be effective, the resoiutions must be passed by a majority of the votes cast by halders of common
shares present-at the:mesting in' ‘person or by proxy.

Managemert of the Company knows of no matters:to:come before the Meeting other than those referred to in
the Notice of Meeting accompanying this Informatien; Circular.. However, if any other matters properly-come
before the Meeting, it is the intention of the persons: named ‘in' the Form of Proxy dccompanying this
Information Circular to vote the same in accordance with their best judgment of such.matters,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Financial Information provuded in the Company's ‘comparative Financial Statements and Management
Discussion and Analysis is for its most recently: completed fi nancial year. Copies of this Circular, the
Company's Financial Statements and Management Discussion and Analysis relating to the Financial
Statements, as well as -additional information relating to ‘the Company, are available on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com.  ‘Sharéholders may also contact the Company at #1202-1622 Nelson Street
Vancouver, BC V6E 4S7-to request copies of these documents

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION
The contents and sending of this. Information Circular have been. approved by the Directors of the Company.

The foregoing contaihs no-untrue statement of a material fact and does not. omit to 'state a material fact that is
requzred to be stated:orthat is necessary to make a statement not mlsleadlng inthe l/ght of the circumstances
in which it was made.
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DATED at Vancouver, British-Columbia; this- 11th day of May, 2006.

WILL!AMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMITED o

" BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'

"James E Mclnnes" _‘ -

JAMESE Mc!NNES PRESIDENT




WILLIAMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMITED "

.§ ::‘?,‘ ¥ t(‘-"i.‘ r ';‘ ‘ ‘ (the "Company")
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.

" STOCKOPTIONPLAN =~~~ '

IR ”"Approved by the Boar’d‘oh: 23 May 2006 3

T . . . . N e '
AR T o ’ R A T

b Approved by the shareholders on' 27 June 2006

Approved by the TSX Venture Exchange on - . a , 2006 _‘ :'.
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1.1

INTERPRETATION

Definitions. In the Plan:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

®

(9)

“Administrator’” means, initially, the President of the Company and thereafter will mean such
director or other senior officer or employee of the Company as may be designated as
Administrator by the Board from time to time.

‘Board” means the board of directors of the Company, or any committee thereof to which the
board of directors of the Company has delegated the power to administer and grant options
under the Plan.

“Cause” means: R T e

(i in the case of an mdnvudual regularly employed wnth the ‘Company or any of its
subsidiaries, as such term is defined.in the written employment or consulting agreement
between the Company and the individuai or, if there is no written employment agreement
or Cause is not defined therein, the usual meaning of just cause under the common law
or the laws of the jurisdiction in which the individual is employed;

(i) in the case of an "Employee or Consultant, the termination of employment or the
consulting or service provider contract as a result of an order made by any Regulatory
Authority having jurisdiction to so order; or

iii) in the case of a Director, ceasing to be a director as a result of;

A, ceasing to meet the qualifications set out in section 124 of the Business
Corporations Act (British Columbia);

B. a resolution having been passed by the shareholders of the Company under
section 128(3) of the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia); or

C. an order made by any Regulatory Authority having jurisdiction to so order.
‘Company” means V\ﬁllia?ms Cr,ee:k Exglorat{iqnsl Limit_ed‘:a_[r)dﬂit§ »sq_ccessors.

“Consultant” means, in reiation to the Company, an individual or Consultant Company, other
than an Employee or-a Director of the Company, that: ‘

(i) is engaged to provide on a bona fide basis, consuiting, technical, management, or other
services to the Company or to an affiliate of the Company, other than services provided in
relation to a distribution;

(ii) provides the services under a written contract between the Company or the affiliate and
the individual or the Consultant Company;

(iii) in the reasonable opinion of the Company, spends or will spend a significant amount of
time and attention on the affairs and business of the Company or an affiliate of the
Company; and

(iv) has a relationship with the Company or an affiliate of the Company that enables the
individual to be knowledgeable about the business and affairs of the Company.

“Consultant Company” means for an individual consultant, a company or partnership of which
the individual is an employee, shareholder or partner.

“Directors” means directors, senior officers or Management Company Employees of the
Company, or of the Company’s subsidiaries to whom stock options can be granted in reliance on
a prospectus exemption under the applicable securities laws.
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- 3. 1(b) subject to early termlnatlon by sectlon 3 4

“In3|der means

[}

“Employee means an individual who S ST D EE ‘

(i)" is con3|dered an employee of the Company or its subsrdrary under the Income Tax Act
' (Canada) (i.e. for whom income tax, employment insurance and CPP deductions must be
made at source);

(i) - provides services normally provided by an employee; is: subject to the same control and

. _direction by the Company over the details and methods of work as an employee of the
. Company, but for whom income tax deductions are not made at source, and works:

A. full time for the Company or its subsidiary; or -
= . B. :: iona continuing and regular. basrs for a mrmmum of 15 hours per week.
"Exchange" means the TSX Venture ._xchange “
‘Expiry Date’ means the date an Option expires and termmates as determmed by paragraph

i .. Ty L R R R T
Tae 7 i, By T . T I 2 L B AP SN S A

_(i)”_, a director or sen|or ocher of the Company,

- ()R a director.of senior ocher of a company that is m lnsrder or subsrdrary of the Company,

)

(m) -

)
® -

@

- pursuant: to. the iprovisions-of an Optlon Agreement ad;usted from time:to trme in accordance

Ary
(s)

o

Corporafe Flnance Manual

(lii)ﬁ ‘a person that 'beneficially owns or controls, drrectly or mdlrectly Shares carrylng more
than 10% of-the voting rights attached to all outstandmg Shares of the Company; or

- (iv) t=:the,Company. itself |f it holds any of |ts own secuntles C vt

roe _r,,‘ - . N T

“Grant Date” means the date speC|f ed in an Opt|on Agreement

4 1% [ ot

:“‘Management Company Employee”‘.means an, mdrvndual employed by a person prowdlng

management services to the Company; which are-required for the ongoing successful operation
of the business enterprlse of the Company, but excludes a person engaged |n mvestor relatlons

: actwrtreswrw I N Y S TSR TP ORI RS RIS S SPR S

Y : S R SO S

“Market Prrce" of Shares at any Grant Date has the same meanmg as found |n the Exchange

TR LI LAY ',':,- P L et e P RS R 0

“‘Optlon means a specrf c optron to purchase ‘Shares granted pursuant to a partrcular Optlon
Agreement

L L e R T e e i .ﬁ, '.,,' Y Loy 't
[EEEI T IO ST T - A BV ST S L W RN A TPPRN A SRR T i SN ALY

-“Optron Agreement” means-an. agreement Ain: the form attached hereto as Schedule A by whrch

the Ccmpany grants to.an Optionee an Option with respect to Optlon Shares
“Option Shares” means the aggregate number of Shares which an Optlonee may purchase
with the provisicns-of Section 4. v~ e s spmg v (Ot w1

“Optionee”.means-the person specified in:an Option Agreement and h|s or her respectlve heirs,
executors, and administrators. TR ST E N

. “Plan”;means this-stock option: plan Wthh was. approved by the- Board on 23 May 2006 and by

the shareholders on 27 .June 2006 S

g m e

“Regulatory Authorltles ‘means: «all stock exchanges rnter—dealer quotatlon networks and.
other organized trading facilities.on which the ‘Company’s Shares are listed and all .securities:

- commissions or similar securities:regulatory ‘bodies having jurisdiction over the Company...
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(u) “Shares” mears the Common shares without:'par value in the capital of the' Company as
constituted on the date hereof provided that, if there is any adjustment pursuant to Section 4,
“Shares” will thereafter mean the shares. or other property resultrng from the events giving rise to

“the adjustment

(v) = “Termination Date”- means in*the case of the termination of the ‘Optionee’s employment or
.consulting or management company contract with the Company by ‘either party for any reason
other.than death, the date that one party delivers written. notice of termination of the Optionee’s
employment or contract to the other party. .

1.2. Gender and Number. Words denoting the' masculine gender include the feminine gender and words
denoting the singular include the plural and vice versa.
2. GRANT OF OPTIONS

2.1 Grant of Optrons The Board will, from trme to tlme in |ts sole dlscretlon determrne those Dlrectors
Employees, Consultants, and Management Company Employees if any, to whom Options are to be granted.
The terms of any such Options will be determined by the Board, but within the limitations set out in the Plan.

2.2. Limits on Shares Issuable on Exercise of Options. Subject {6 adjustment as provided for under
Section 4, the number of Shares reserved for issuance ‘under the Plan together with all of the Company’s other
previously established or proposed share compensation arrangements in.aggregate shall not exceed 10% of
the total number of |ssued and outstandmg Shares determlned at the date of.grant, and

(a) to any one Optionee within @12 month period shall not exceed 5% of the total number of issued
and outstanding Shares deterrmned at the date of grant o .
(b) to any one Consultant wuthln a 12 morth penod for services other than conductlng mvestor
.. relations ‘activities,; shall not exceed 2% in.the aggregate of the total‘inumber of issued and
3 .:”.. outstandlng Shares determlned at the date of grant and . ST

(c) | to all Employees and Consuitants conductlng |nvestor reIatlons actuvrtres wuthln a 12 month
period, shall not exceed 2% in the aggregate of the totaI number of rssued and outstandmg
~ *Shares determined at the date'of grant. - : SR L
This Plan wili not alter the terms or conditions of any existing optlons or lmpalr any nght of any Optlonee
pursuant to any existing option awarded prior to the Plan. ‘ :

2.3. Exercise Price. Subject to adjustment as provided for under Section 4, the Exercise Price under each
Option Agreement wili be determined by the Board; based or, and in any event notiess.than, the Market Price
of the Shares on the Grant'Date, less such discount,.if any;as may be determined by the Board and permitted
by the Regulatory Authont!es .

2. 4 Lapsed Optlons Any Shares not acqurred by an. Optlonee under an Optron that has exprred or lapsed
may be made the subject of a further Option pursuant tc the provisions of the:Plan:* SR

2.5. Time for Exercise.: The time for exercise of an‘Option will be as set out |n Sectlon 3 and will not in any
case exceed 5 years from the Grant Date. : R T TN

2.6. - Option Agreement.: The Options wili be confirmed by ‘the execution of an- Option Agreement. The
execution of an Option Agreement will constitute conclusive evidence that it has been completed in compliance
with the Plan. The Company is required to obtain Disinterested Shareholder approval for any reduction in the
exercise price of the options/if the Optionee is an Insider of:the Issuer-at the time of the'proposed reduction,
The Company is required to obtain shareholder approval.of the Plan yearly at the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders. ‘Each Optionee will have:the:option to:purchase from the Company the Option Shares at the
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time and in the manner set out'in the Plan and in‘the C‘)ptlon Agreement appl.,at.‘e to that Optionee.  If the
Optlonee : O : ‘

i C ./” . ¢ t R ‘.n..' !*‘:«‘-!, ' B :‘-h e .' . ~' ‘r
(a) . is an Employee, Consultant .Consulting Company or: Management Company Employee, -the
Company is representing herein, and the Company and the Optionee will represent in-the.
applicable Option Agreement, that the Optlonee is a bona fide Employee, Consultant, Consultant
::Company, or Management Company Employee as the case may be, of the Company or its
' subS|d|ary, : T e : : ;

(by .is not an |nd|V|dual |t is requrred to complete the Exchange Form 4F :Certification and
Undertaking Required from a Company- Granted an Incentive Stock Option, and to-agree, except
with the written consent of the Exchange, not to effect or permit any transfer of ownership or

. option of its shares, nor-to issue further shares. of any class to any other mdwtdual or entity as
i long as |ts optton wrth the Issuer remalns outstandlng, N . :

.(c)‘ s ar new Insrder or is undertaklng lnvestor Relatlons Actlvmes the Optlonee is required to

complete the Exchange Form:2A, Personal Information Form, or, if applicable,.Exchange Form

ZC Declaraf/on
- Ll

(dy. :isa Consultant performlng Investor Relat|ons Activities, the'(’)ptionsmust vest in stages over 12
DR months W|th no more than % of the Optlons vesting in any three month period. ..
3. EXERCISE OF OPTIONS | o ‘

3.1. Tlme of Exercrse*‘“

(@) . - Subject to sectlon 3.4, an Optron may be exermsed to- purchase any number of Shares up to the
number of unissued Option Shares anytlme after the Grant Date up to 4:00 p.m. local time in
Vancouver Brltlsh Columbla on the Expiry Date and shall not be exermsable thereafter and
(b) . Unless otheanse determmed by the Board‘at the tlme of the grant of an Optlon Optrons will be
S granted for a term of 5 years subject to explry as provided in paragraph 3.4,
3.2.  Hold: Penod Share |ssued on exercuse of Opttons granted under thls Plan shall be subject to any
resale restrictions, or hold period, imposed by applicable securities legislation .and exchange policies. The
share certificate representing the Option Shares will contaln the legend required by such securities legislation
or exchange policies. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Optioned Shares issued may not be
traded for a period of.4 months from the Grant Date, pursuant to section 2.7 ofPolicy, 4.4, Incentive Stock
Options, of the Exchange, and'the share_ certifi cate representlng the Optlon Shares erl contam the required
legend. LE shpRe T GNE L T TR

s [P PR

3.3. Manner of Exercise. An Option may be exercise‘d by an Optionee in whole or in.part by delivering to
the Administrator of the Company at its registered office or- such other place as may be designated by the
Company from time to time, a written notice specifying the number of Shares in respect of which the Option is
exercised together with payment.in full-of the aggregate Exercise Price.., Upon notice and payment, there will
be a binding contract for the:issue of the Shares in respect of which the Option is exercised, upon and subject
to the provisions of the Plan. Delivery.of-the Optionee’s cheque payable to the Company, in the amount of the
aggregate Exercise Price will-constitute- payment of the ‘Exercise Price unless the cheque is not honoured upon
presentation in which.case the QOption will not have been validly exercised. Upon receipt of such notice and
payment, the Company will forthwith instruct its Transfer Agent to issue such Shares in the name of the
Optionee and deliver a share certificate therefor,to the Optionee.. - ;- C

3.4. Termination of Option. An Optiohed may exercise ‘an Optio‘n in whole 6r in part at any time or from
time to time prior to the Expiry Date of the Option provided that, with respect to the exercise of part of an
Option, the Board may at any time and from time to time fix a minimum number of Shares in respect of which
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an Optionee may exercise:partiof any Option held by ‘such: Optionee. Any Option or. part thereof not exercised
prior to the Expiry Date will terminate and become null, void and of no effect as of 4:00 p.m. local time in:
Vancouver, British Columbia on the Expiry Date. The Expiry Date of an Option will be the earlier of the last day
of the term fixed:by the. Board in accordance withr paragraph 3 1(b) and the date establlshed |f appllcable in
subparagraphs (a) to (e) below:" _

Death. If the Optronee should dre or if the Opttonee is a company and the prrncrpal of the
Optionee should die, while he or she is still entitied to exercise the Option, then the Option
granted, or such part thereof as remains unexercised, may be exercised by the legal

‘representative of the Optionee and the Expiry Date for the Option, or such part thereof as
remains unexercised, WI|| be the frst annlversary of the date of the Optlonee s death.

*Ceasrng to hold Office: If the Optlonee hoIds hIS or her Optlon as a Dlrector and then ceases to

be a Director other than by reason .of death,-the Expiry Date. for-the Option or such part thereof
as remains unexercised will be the 30th day following the date the Optionee ceases to be a

1 ~Director,;unless the Optionee ceases to'be a Director for:Cause, in whrch case the Expiry Date
- will.be the date that the'Optionee ceases to:be a Director, - - v vl 7o,

@

Ceasing to be Employee, Consultant or Management Company Employee If the Optionee
holds his or her Option as:.an Employee, Consultant,-or Management Company Employee of the
Company and then ceases to: be an Employee or Consultant of the Company'or, in the case of a
Management Company Employee or Consultant Company, the Optionee’s employer ceases to
be engaged by the Company other than by reason of death, the Expiry:Date for the Option or
such part thereof as remains unexercised will be the 30th day following the Termination Date
unless the Optionee ceases to be an Employee or Consultant for Cause;"or in.the case of a
Management Company Employee or Consultant Company, the Optionee’'s employer ceases to

" 'be engaged by the Company for cause |n which case: the Explry Date shaII be the Termination

e Date

| (q)‘ |

Ceasmg to be an Indrwdual Engaged in Investor Relatlons Actuvrtres lf the Optronee holds his or

‘her Option as an individual engaged in Invéstor Relations Activities for the Company and then

ceases to be an individual engaged in Investor Relations Activities for the' Company other than
by reason of death, the Expiry Date of the Option or such part thereof as remains unexercised

~ will be the 30th day following-the.-Termination Date unless the Optro‘nee ceases to be an
" individual engaged in Investor Relatlons Actrvrtles for Cause m whrch case the Exprry Date shall

g‘betheTermrnatlon Date o RS e B Do

_ (é)' .

: Holdlng Company Ceasmg to be WhoIIy Owned If the Optlonee holds hrs or her Optron

indirectly through a ‘wholly-owned  holding :company,: the* Expiry :Date ‘will be" the date the
Optionee ceases to wholly-own such holding company.

4, . ADJUSTMENT OF EXERCISE PRICE' AND NUMBER OF OPTION =~ A
SHARES TO PREVENT DILUT!ON OF OPTIONEE S INTEREST (- l,' Lo

41, Share

AR
o s toonlia M

Reorganlzatlon Whenever the Company |ssues Shares to holders ’of all or substantrally aII of

its Shares, by way of a stock dividend or other distribution, or subdivides all outstanding-Shares into. a greater
number of Shares, or combines or consolidates all outstanding Shares'into:a lesser'number of Shares (each of
such events being a “Share Reorganization”) then effective immediately after the récord date for such d|v1dend
or other dlstnbutron or the effectlve date of such subdrvrsron combunatlon or consolrdatlon B '

@

g <7 o]
Y '

the ExerC|se Price W|II be adjusted toa prlce per Share wh|ch is the product of: o o
(i) . the Exercise Price in effect immediately before the effective date ori,recprd date; and
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i) a fraction the numerator of which is the total number of Shares outstanding on that
effective date or record date before giving effect to the Share Reorganization, and the
-+ denominator of which is the: total.number of Shares that are or would be outstanding
i, immediately- after such effectlve date or record date aﬂer g|V|ng effect to the Share
Reorganization; and = - TN : ,
(b) .. -the number of Option Shares purchasable pursuant to the Plan will be adjusted by multrplymg

()’ "' the number of Option Shares’ purchasable pursuant hereto immediately before such
. effectrve date or record date by i ,

"- (i) _,-afraction: WhICh is the remproral of the fraction descrlbed in subparagraph (a) (||)

4.2. Special Distribution. Subject to the prior approval of Regulatory Authorities, whenever the Company
issues, by way of a dividend or otherwise distributes to holders of all or substantially all of its Shares; :

(a) shares of the Company, other than the Shares
NON ‘evidences of indebtedness;, o L

, (c) ... any cash or other assets, exciuding cash dividends (other thap. cash dividends which the Board
" has determined to be outside the normal course); or . . | : :

- (d) . .rights, options or warrants;

then to the extent that such dividend or distribution does not constitute a Share Reorganization (any of such
non-excluded events. being a “Special Distribution”), and effective immediately after the record date at which
holders of Shares. are determrned for purposes of, the Specral Drstrrbutron the Exermse Prrce will be reduced
by such amount, if any, as is determined by the Board o be appropnate in order. to properly reflect any
diminution in value of the Shares as a result of such Spemal Distribution, and the number of Optlon Shares
purchasable - pursuant hereto W|II if appropriate -and as.determined by the. Board, be .correspondingly
increased. . L et e e gy g ST T

4.3. Corporate Reorganrzatnon Whenever there is:

_(a)‘ p ' a reclassrfcatlon of outstandlng Shares a change of Shares mto other shares or securltres or
,any other capltal reorqanrzatlon of the Company, other than as descnbed in, paragraph 4.1 or
4.2, Dol BTN g e wME RS a0 A ; S S : -

et EER T ; t S

- (b) I';,a consolrdatron merger or amafgamatlon of the Company W|th or rnto another corporatlon
. :,, ' resultmg in areclassrﬁcatron of outstandrng Shares |nto other shares or securJtles ora change of
,,Shares |nto other shares or secuntres or L T

e

(c) "a transactuon whereby allor substantrally aII of the L,ompanys undertakrng and assets become
the property of another corporation; '

‘ S T L I LI S S T SRS T LN T U LN b i:'_: :r«:ég’f T
(any such event berng a ‘Corpora Reorganrzatlon ) '

the Optlonee will be entltled to purchase at the' trmes ‘for the conS|deratron and subject to the terms and
conditions set out in the Plan and the Option Agreement, and will accept, in lieu of the Shares which he or she
would otherwise have been entltled to purchase, the.kind and amount of shares or other securities or property
that holders of Common shares are entitied . to recelve as a resuit of the (,orporate Reorganrzatlon or, |f
approprrate as othenNrse oetermlned by the Board ‘ )

ST A T S S EE ST I




5. MISCELLANEOUS L . L N S S SO (R A

5.1. nght to Employment Nelther the Plan nor any of the. provrsrons hereof WI|| be deemed to give an
Optionee the right to be retained. in the 'employ of the: Company or any subsidiary- of the Company or to
interfere with the right of the Company to terminate the Optionee’s employment at any time.

5.2. Termination, Amendment and Waiver.” The Board:may from time to'time amend any provision of the
Plan, subject to any necessary acceptance of the Regulatory Authorities, provided that no such amendment
materially impairs any of the rights of any Optionee under any Option then outstanding. The Board may
terminate the Plan at any time, provided that such termination will not alter the terms or conditions of any
Option or:impair any. of the rights of any Optionee under any Option then olitstanding without the consent of
such Optlonees

5.3. | No ASS|gnment An Option may be exercised’only’ by the ‘Optionee; -and: is ‘not assignable or
transferable. ' .

5.4. Conflict. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of the Plan and an Optlon Agreement the
provisions of the Plan will govern. :

55. Governing Law. The Plan and ach: Optlon Agreement issued pursuant to the Plan erl be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the province of British Columbia. B

56. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence of the Plan and of each Option Agreé"rnent:" No extension of
time WI|| be deemed to be or to operate as a walver of the essentrallty of tlme _

5.7. Entire’ Agreement " The - Plan and Optlon Agreement set out the entire’ agreement between the
Company’ and the Optlonees relative to the subject matter - hereof and supersede aII “prior- agreements
undertaklngs and understand.ngs whether oral or wrltten ‘

Lode oo

5.8. Headings for Reference Only "The headlngs of sections and paragraphs are’ included soIer for
convenience or reference and as a matter of convenience and in no way define, limit or enlarge the scope or
meaning of the Plan or any provision hereof.

5.9.  Necessary Approvals. The Plan shall be effective only upon the approval of the shareholders of the
Company given by way of an ordlnary resolution. 'Any Optlons granted under this Plan prror to’ such approval
shall only be exercised upon‘the receipt of such approval. Disinterested shareholder ‘approval (as required by
the Exchanges) will be obtained for any reduction in the exercise price of any Option granted under this Plan if
the Optionee is an Insider of the Company at the time of the proposed amendment.’ The obligation of the
Company to sell and deliver Shares in accordance wrth the’ Plan'is subject to the approval of the Exchanges
and any governmental authornty havrng jUI'!SdICtIOH If' any Shares cannot be rssued ‘torany Optionee for any
reason, including, without limitation, the failure to obtain such approval, then thé obllgatlon of the Company to
issue such Shares shall terminate and any Option Prrce pard by an Optuonee to the Company shall be
|mmed|ately refundedto the' Optlonee by thie Company. - R
5.10. Administration of the Pian. The Directors shall without limitation, have full and final authority in their
discretion, but subject to the express provisions of the Plan, to interpret the Plan; 'to prescnbe amend and
rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan and to make all other determlnatlons deemed necessary or
advisable.i in respect of the PIan : >

5, 11 Interpretatlon Constructlon and Admmlstratlon The mterpretatlon and constructlon of any
provision of the Plan shall be détermined by the Board in good falth and any such determlnatlon shall be final
and binding on all parties. Administration of the Plan shall be the responsibility of the appropriate officers of
the Company and all costs in respect thereof shall be paid by the Company.

5.12. Income Taxes. As a condition of and prior to participation in the Plan any Optionee shall on request




e 5;87 B

authorize the Company in writing to wnthhold from any remuneration otherw.se payable to him or her any
amounts required by any taxing authonty to be withheld for taxes of any kind as a consequence of his or her
participation in the Plan. s ; . e

L
Lk !

5.13. Form of Notice. A notrce given to the Company shall be in wr|t|ng, srgned by the Optlonee and
delivered to the head business offce of the Company v ,

5.14. No representation or Warranty The Company makes no. representatlon or warranty as to the future
market value of any Shares |ssued in accordance wrth the provrsrons of the Plan :

] ;
5.15. Compliance W|th Appllcable Law If any provrsmn of the Plan or any Option Agreement contravenes
any law or any order, :policy, by-law or regulation of any regulatory body or Exchange having authority over the
Company or the Plan, then such provision shaII be deemed to be amended to the extent requlred to bring such
provision into compllance therewith. ."_;1 S . N -

5.16. Rights of Optlonees An Optronee shaII have no rlghts whatsoever as a, shareho!der of the Company
in respect of any of the Unissued Option Shares. (lncludmg, W|thout l|m|tat|on votlng nghts or any rlght to
receive dividends, warrants or rrghts under any nghts offerlng) K . ! co

;"f_ END OF PLAN - E e W

sl
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In accordance with/the rules’of National Instrument 51-102 "Continuous Disclosure Obligations”, effective 30 December
2005, a reporting issuer must send annually a request form to the registered holders and to the beneficial owners of its
securities, that the registered holders and beneficial owners may use to request a copy of the reporting issuer's annual
financial statements and Management Discussion & Analysis (“MD&A"), the interim financial statements and MD&A, .or
both. Please complete the form below if you wish to recelve the statement( s) this year.

‘Financial Statement Request Form

b ! .
You will not automatically receive copies of the financial statement(s) uniess this card is completed and returned.
Copies of all previously issued annual and quarterly financial statements and related MD&A are avallable to the

public on the SEDAR website at www. sedar.com.

I, the undersigned, certify that | am the owner of the secuntles (other than debt |nstrljments) of the Company shown .
below and request that my name be placed on the Companys Mailing Llst in respect of its quarterly and/or annualﬂ
financial statements and MD&A for the current fmanaal year.: :

H e P
e in

- ;

WILLIAMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMITED

1
v
t

Please select one or both of the followung optlons | Annual Financial Statements & MD & A
. . - - O Quarterly F|nan0|al Statements & MD & A

Name:
Address: L y ., L -
Street Name & Number . . : . Apt..or Suite
Cty . - I Provor State - R A 3" Country Postal or Zip Code
Email Address: .. - ¥ T S Preferred Methbd efCommuniéatibn: Email: '] orMail: [
= = , W Eog ‘ ' ’ ‘
*Signature: ) ‘ " =

)

PLEASE RETURN YOUR COMPLETED REQUEST FORM BY MAIL TO :

WILLIAMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMtTED A
#1202-1022 Nelson Street .. - : 2 ! CER
Vancouver, BC V6E4S7 -. - i = E
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T‘He.fglllowing discussion and analysis is management’s assessment of the results and financial condition'o A o L
Williams Creek Explorations Limited (the “Company” or “Williams Creek”) and shouldZbe crgay g

conjunction with the audited financial statements for the year ended January 31, 2006 and ?e’laﬁtefdgxwtés? 5-?.'{“’*(759.’\!,,‘4 i
contained therein. The date of this management’s discussion and analysis is May 11, 2006. Additional PllAN CE

information on the Company is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Business of Williams Creek

Williams Creek is an exploration stage company engaged in the acquisition, exploration and development
of mineral properties with a primary focus in British Columbia. The Company owns twenty-eight crown
granted mineral claims in the Caribou Mining Division and three crown granted mineral claims in the
Kamloops Mining Division. The Company also has a net 37.5% interest in the ATW diamond property in
the MacKenzie Mining District of the Northwest Territories.

Risks

Williams Creek is engaged in the exploration of mineral properties, an inherently risky business. There is
no assurance that a mineral deposit will ever be discovered and economically produced. Most exploration
projects do not result in the discovery of commercially mineable ore deposits. Also, the price of gold is
affected by numerous factors beyond the control of the Company and has been volatile over short periods
of time. Further, as the Company has no revenues from operations, the only sources of funds currently
available to the Company are the sale of equity capital or the offering of an interest in its projects to another

party.
Exploration projects

Kamioops gold project, British Columbia

The Company has completed an agreement with a relative of Francis P. Newcome, Deceased, and has
perfected title to the three Crown-granted mineral claims. Two diamond drill holes have been completed on
the Company’s 100% owned crown grants, located in the Afton mine area, British Columbia. The drill
program was designed to target deep high grade mineralization similar to that identified by New Gold
Corp. ("New Gold”), which has identified a Measured and Indicated Resource of 68.7 Million Tonnes
grading 1.08% copper and 0.85 g/t gold underneath the Afton pit. The Company’s crown grants are located
within the area controlled by New Gold, immediately south of the Afton pit and north of the smaller
Pothook pit.

A geophysical work program consisting of natural and controlled source audio frequency magnetotellurics
(“NSAMT” and “CSAMT”) surveys has been completed. This type of survey is a high resolution
electromagnetic sounding technique that in the case of NSAMT utilizes magnetotelluric signals that are
produced naturally by electrical currents that exist within the earth. CSAMT uses an artificial signal source
that enables measurement when natural sources are weak. Both techniques enable the resolution of geologic
features to greater depths than other geophysical techniques, often over two kilometers depth, and have
been used effectively worldwide in mineral exploration since the 1970’s.

The work program identified a strong conductivity anomaly underneath the company’s property. This
anomaly, which has been traced to 700 meters beneath the surface, is interpreted to represent
concentrations of sulphide minerals in the subsurface. At the adjacent New Gold property the orebody
consists of sulphide-rich copper gold mineralisation.

The Company has completed a five hole diamond drill program designed to test the upper portion of a large
conductivity anomaly identified by the geophysical survey. Results have been received for only two holes,
DH-2005-1 and DH-2005-2. Hole DH-2005-1 was drilled at an angle of -50 degrees and tested the anomaly
at roughly 175 to 225 meters depth. An interval of 6.75 meters from 172.8 to 179.55 averaged 0.27%
copper and 0.18 grams/tonne (g/t) gold. A second interval of 11.8 meters from 183.75 to 195.55 meters
averaged 0.13 % copper and 0.27 g/t gold. These two intervals were separated by 4.2 meters that were not
sampled. Within these mineralized intervals individual assays as high as 0.60 % copper and 1.5 g/t gold
were returned. Hole DH-2005-2 was drilled at an angle of -55 degrees and tested the geophysical anomaly
at roughly 225 to 300 meters depth. This hole intersected a 5.3 meter interval from 215.68 to 220.98 that




averaged 0.14% copper and 0.15 g/t gold. This interval included a 0.4 meter zonz v;hich returned 0.9%
copper and 1.1 g/t gold. The company is waiting to receive and compile results fc. he additional three
holes. drilled. All core was sent to ALS Chemex Laboratories of North' Vancouver and Ecotech Labs of
Kamloops for analysis. A quality control program which included the insertion of 'standards, blanks and
field duplicates was implemented. The laboratories have instructed to not release results to the company
until the present private. placement has been closed. Results will be released from the company as soon as
they have been received and compiled. PR e .

On March 16; 2006 the Company announced ‘that it has agreed with New Gold Inc. (“New Gold”) to
conduct a joint diamond drill program along the western boundary of the company’s 100% owned crown
grants and New Gold’s claim holdings in'the past-producing Afton mine area, British Columbia. The
program has been designed to.test the depth extent of a geophysical anomaly identified by a survey carried
out in 2005. The joint program ccnsists of twe diamond drill holes, each planned for 800 meters depth. In
addition to the joint program, the company.will drill an additional two holes, also each planned for a depth
of 800 meters,. to test greater depths on its wholly owned property The drrllmg commenced m March

A qualrty control'program was put in place whrch rncluded the msertlon of bIa'rks sfanoards and field
duplrcates into the sample‘stream Analyses were carried out by ALS Chemex L abs. of North Vancouver
and Acme Analytlcal Labs of Vancouver \Vin Campbell Ph. D., P.Geo is the qualrﬁed person, under the
meamng of Natronal Instrument 43 1()1 supervrsmg the 2005 a*xd 2006 orrll programs on the project. .

Westport gold project, British Columbia ; R
In 2005, the Company completed a diamond driiling program to follow up results of the 2003 program.
The program consisted of six diamond drill holes, totallmg 1460 meters. The company is extremely
encouraged by the complled results whrch mcluded 38.58 mete's of 2.6 grams per tonne ( g/&) gold in hole
DDH-OS 01 Thrs intersection included, a quartz vein ‘which retumed 86.8 g/t gold (2.52 ounces per ton)
* rs All but one of the, holes (DDH-05-5) 1nterseCLed srgmﬁcant values over broad wrdths '
The values are tabularized below with the distances in feet and meters and the gold values in grams per
tonne and ounces per ton ; co R LY :

Toae v U7 LN R o T R ' : [ AR R IS

! Interval Intervai "Ghld‘l- Gold *
(my~ b (fty @t | (o)

4

From‘ [ From'| 'To"”

Tm @ ()

Hole

Description

1

[ I 1 : M LT

-DDH-05-01 ’?28c 175,00 123.01! £ 75504 0.15 | 049 - 537 0.16" | pyritized argillite

. . . P s . H ro - ] st
A [EAL T SN . Y BEFEE anyr i oo e I P o ' [

fine grained massive

e

DDH-05-01 | . 82.08 | 269.30:| ' 120.66:(:.395.89 | 3858 :i 126.58 [. 2.60": 008

.pyrite

| ‘62,08 |1969.30

‘ 8586 |

871 010, |

pyritized argillite

JEVR !

'm-:lu-’d-mg. 26?7 >3 -and quartz vein

including 98.20 0.64 2.10 2.53 quartz vein
DDHi05:2" | 718.13° f798 12646 | |- | Pritized argillite
VR R TR AN] ST 1. |+, and quartz vein

DDH-05-3 | 222.94 1511 | 49.58 "0.04 quartz vein

2 argillite with
DDH-05-4"| "12.62 ~ " 13.09° | 4295 '0.04 abundant coarse

; pyrite

o . argillite with

including | 20.78 1.14 374 1'0.33 abundant coarse

pyrite

Table 1: Significant Intersections of 2005 Drill Program




The Westport project:consists of 28 crown granted claims wholly owned by the company since their
purchase in 1946. Fhe.claims straddle two of the most productive alluvial gold streams of the Barkerville
gold camp, Williams Creek and Stouts Gulch. The company’s holdings also include the Black Jack claim
where somie of the earliest lode gold mining was carried out in the Province of British Columbia. The
property directly adjoins that of International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. (Wayside) who announced in 2000
the discovery of high-grade gold Bonanza Ledge deposit hosted in-a new geologrc settmg from that of
previously recognized to host gold mineralization in the area. ; e e

The 2005 drilling was designed to follow-up the company’s 2003 drill program which tested for Bonanza
Ledge style mineralization and geophysical anomalies that were generated by an induced polarization (IP)
geophysics program, also carried out by the company: in' 2003, :All five ‘drill holes drilled in 2003
encountered significant amounts of pyrite, confirming the.source. of the geophysical anomalies and
included a 1.2 meter interval that returned 4.56'ounces per ton gold (156.4 grams per tonne). The drilling to
date has allowed for a better understanding of ‘the stratigraphy and the’ distribution-of alteration and
mineralization within the geologic units. The 2005 drilling intersected significant:gold mineralization, as
evidenced by the 38.58 meters in hole DDH-05-01 that averaged 2.60 g/t gold. These intersections are not
considered to {epresent Bonanza Ledge -style gold mmerallzatlon whrch has not been identified in the
drrllmg to date; althohgh alteratlon thought to'be representatlve of thls style of mmeralrzatron Wwas notéd in
the core from the 2005 drlllmg The data’ wﬂl be fu,rther examlned by the managemenf and the geologlc
teain to better understand the’ settmg of the mlnerahzatron 1nfersected in order to design a program to follow
up the excmng gold intersections encounteréd in the 2005 drlllmg, and further ‘test for Bonanza Ledge style
mineralization. TIRCTR TS T Yo e .
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A quahty control program was put m place whlch mcluded the inseftion ‘of blanks, standards and field
dup]tcates intd the sample stream Analyses were carried out by ALS Chemex Labs of North Vancouver
and Acme Ahalytrcal Labs of* Vancouver Vm Campbell Ph.D., P.Geo is the qua]nﬁed persony under the
meamng ofNatlonal Instrument 43- 101 superv1smg the 2003 and 2005 drill programs on the p jCCt '

ATW dlamond pl‘O_]ECt, Northwest Terrltorles IR R
Work conducted over the _past several field seasons has identified the source area of the diamond 1nd1cator
+igites for dlamond drill program ‘A sonic drlllmg program’ was 'initiated in: March, 2006 to better define the
- indicator mineral train prior to diamond drilling. This sonic drill program on the MacKay Lake diamond
., prospect in the Northwest Térritories was been cancelled due to poor ice conditions and the premature
_ closing of the ice road. The_drill was mobilized to the site along the winter road connecting Yellowknife to
the Diavik:and Ekati m1nesrtes on March 17 and drilling started shortly thereafter. Eight drill holes have
: _'been*completed sampling. the:lake bottom sediments on the west edge of the drill grid. The winter road was
" officially closed on-March 21, two to three weeks ahead of schedule, dueto extremely warm temperatures.
" The Option to continte the prograiii “and “airlift the drill from™th€ Diavik fiinesite (o Yellowknife was.
: mvestrgated and re_yected as the driller reported ice thicknesses in the drill area approachmg crltlcal levels. .
The' Company plans to revrew the’ results of the work completéd from this llmlted program in order to'

. better plana program for the winter of 2007 when the wmter road is ant1c1pated to be open once agam

ST B

Selected annual financlal mformatmn ; | i
The following-selected annual ﬁnanc1al mformatlon is derlved from the audited: consohdated financial:
- - statements; for the ‘three most recentlyicompleted financial gyears and ; 1s prepared in accordance with.
. e Canadlan generally acoepted accountlng prmcrples (“GAAP—”)

f j |Years endeddanuary 31 ' )

‘ _ _ _ 2006 | _ L2005 ' - 2004
b . i oo ' ; N ' " ' ! ' } g ! T
Interest income 1 *$ 6,459 ¢ $' 3467 | $ ‘ 4,406
Netloss -« wmeime e e e 266558 cmeee 119,748 i . 108,687
Net loss per share , 002 ¢ . 001 : - 0.01
Stock option compensatlon ' ;200,000 ‘: SO 0 .. . 7600
Working capital -~ | To398041 1 Ut 266,761 T 1638720 7

Total assets i : ' 1,495,553 859225 766,139

TR




Results of operations - :- . woadie
Williams Creek’s operations durlng the year ended January 31, 2006 produced a net loss of $266, 554 or

$0.02 per share (2005 - $119,748 or $0.01 per share). The fluctuation in net loss.is. primarily due to the
expense ($200,000) recognized for stock options granted during the year ended January 31, 2006. Also,
thers was no write-down of deferred exp]orat1on costs during the year ended January 31, 2006 (2005 -
$57 904) e o A s RN 0 T

Liquidity and capital resources : o : '
At January 31,2006, the Company had worklng capltal of $398 141 (2005 $266 ,761) and cash and cash

équivalents of $245,244 (2005 - $272,932)." The Company expécts its level of cash resources to be
sufﬁCJent to meet its working caplfal and mmeral exploratlon requnrements for the next year. .
. o

Cash used for operating act mtles durmg the year ended January 31 2006 was $104,603 (2005 — $32 585)
after adjusting for the non-cash activities stock-based compensation during the year ended January 31, 2006
and write-down of mineral properties during the year ended January 31, 2005. Cash used for investing
activities during the year ended :lanuary 31, 2006 was $491,861 (2005 - $64,193) after recording a mining
exploration tax credit of $114 269 ‘for, ehg]ble explora’non undertaken in British Columbiz." ‘Significant
expenditures include dritl programs undertaken on botn thé'Kamloops and Westport propertzes (8429, 941)

Cash flows from financing activities during itie vear ended January ‘31, 2006 was' $689,310 (2005 <
$220,750). The source of cash during the year ended January 31, 2006 is from the issuance of, common
shares pursuant to prlvate placements and on the exercrse of stock optlons - -‘—'j'— e :

T Do ISR P

Critical accounting estimates

See the Sumrna“y or Slgmﬁcant Accountmg pollcles m‘ the January jl 2006 Ilnanc1al statements for

rrrrr vl 4
H -

AR NEEI

The Company capitalizes all costs relating to the acquisition, exploration and development of its mineral,
properties. Snould commercial production commence, these cost will be amortized.” When a propevty 1s
abandoned or when there is mdlcatlon of 1mpa1rment al1’related costs are charged to operanons o

,,,,, O
The Lompany compares the carrymg value of 1ts property, plant and equrpment to estl'nated net
recoverable amounts. Should the assets’ ¢arrying-value exceed their estimated recoverable amount, all

amounts related to the impairment are charged to operations. ) .
LI R T A A

The Company 3 fmancral assets and llabllmes ate’ cash and _cash’ equ1valents recelvabres tax credns
recoverable, and accounts payable and accrued 11ab1[1t1es "The fanr Values of these ﬁnancml 1nstruments are
estimated 1o be their arrymg values dué o their short-térm raturé. ' ; ‘

5

P
IR

CICA Handbook section 3870 Stock-Based Compensation and Other Stock-Based Payments establishes
standards for the recognition, measurement and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock-
based payments made in exchange for goods and services. Compensation expense is determined using
Blacic-Scholes Option Pricing Model based on estimated fair values of all stock-based awards at the date of
grant and is expensed to operations over each award’s vesting period.

The Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model utilizes subjective assumptions such as expected stock price
volatility and expected life of the option. Changes in these input assumptions car significantly affect the
fair value estimate.

For the year ended January 31, 2006 total stock option compensation expense of $200,000 (2005 - $0) was
calculated using the following assumptions; ne dividends are to be paid; expected volatility of 101%; risk-
free interest rate of 3.09% and expected life of 24 months. An equivalent amount is included in contributed
surplus.

Off-balance sheet arrangements
The Company has no off-balance sheet arrangements.

Changes in accounting principles




There were no changes in accountmg prmcxples that affected the Company dunng the year.

ST TTRN T

Selected guarterly mformatlon Unaudlted ?"5‘ RIS

T

Three Months Ended " ' * T T

Jan-06 Oct-05 Jul-05 Apr-05 Jan-05 Oct-04 Jul-04 ' Apr-04

Interest income $ 2,509 $ 1,655 $1,190 $ 1,105 $2,146 . $ 187 $ 648 .. '§ . 486
Net loss . 24,431 210,632: - 23 704 . 7,787 .. 6,692 7, 79,148 7 "24497° 7 9411
Net loss per share o 0 OO . 002 O 00 U T0000| 000 L0000 7000 T 000
Stock option o SEo e R e I
Compensation < -0 200000 - SN S T (R G NN Sl PR 0 -0
Working capital 398,141 489,656 225,330 258,907 266,763 293,773 322,293 331,498

Total assets o 1,495553 1,532,321 823422 855233 | ©- 859,225 ..863,140~ .959.805 949404

KPP S I D

Results of operations
The Company’s operations durmg the three months ended January 31 2006 produced a net loss of $24 431
as compared o, net loss of $6,692 for the three months ended January. 31, 2005. . The increase in net loss,
during the: three months ended January 31, 2006 compared to the three months ended January 3], 2005, 15,
prrmanly due to an 1ncrease in professronal fees, malnly 1ncreased audlt fe;s el .

Outstandmg share dat SR
The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares without par value. As at May
11, 2006 , there were 16,244,890 outstanding common shares.

[ES AR S

Directors, officers and employees are granted. options to purchase common shares under, the Company’s
‘rolling® stock option plan. This plan and its terms are disclosed in note 6(d) to the audlted fmancral
statements for the year ended January 31, 2006.

. ,‘5;-. oot o o

Related party transactlons L ' ‘s

During the year ended January 31, 2006 $1 200 was pald to a Company with common d1rectors for rent
$10,000 was paid fo a company owned by Morgan Pohqum a Director of the Company, for professmnal
and geological consulting services during the year. .$2,250 was paid to Dylan Watt a Director of the
Company, for consulting and supervrs1on services durmg the year

Disclosure controls and procedures T
The Company’s chief executive officer and chlef financial officer have evaluated.the effectiveness of the
Company s disclosure, controls and’ procedures as_at January 31 12006. Based upon th]S .evaluation, the
officers have concluded that the Company s, drsclosure controls and procedures are effectlve at the

reasonable assurance level.
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SSRE T FS I TR S Auditors’ Report

To the Shareholders of
Williams Creek Explorations Limited
(An Exploration Stage Company)

We have audited the Consolidated Balance Sheets of Williams Creek Explorations Limited (an

" . exploration stage company) as at January 31, 2006 and 2005 and the Consolidated Statements of

Loss and Deficit and Cash Flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an oplmon on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally’ accepted- auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant:estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

“\

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in aII matenal respects the
financial position of the Company as at January 31, 2006 :and 2005 and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with ‘Canadian generally accepted
. accounting principles.

LETR AR SSOMLE ST

AR I T 1 [

Signed “BDO Dunwoody LLP”

Chartered Accountants

Vancouver, British Columbia
April 13, 2006




Williams Creek Explcrations Limited
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Balance Sheets

January 31 _ S 2006 2005
Assets
Current oL
Cash and cash equrvalents (Note 2) $ 245,244 § 272,932
Receivabies L 55,845 ‘ 1,329
Tax credits recoverable ' 114,269 -
Prepaid expenses 509 - 4,156
415 867 R 278,417
Deposit (Note 3) e N as00 3,500
Mineral properties and ot e
deferred exploration costs (Notes 4 and 8(bj) 1,074,941 575,580
Furniture afid equipment (Note 5) 7 1,245 1,728

§ 1495553 S"" 850225

" Liabilities! and. Shareholders' Equity

,Liabilities.__ . o
““Current- Foi - AN

Y Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 17,726 $ 11,654

Shareholders equuty L
Share capltal (Note 6) 5,155,169 ' = 4,617,419
Contributed surplus (Note 6(f)) P 366,660 7,600
‘Deficit accumulated in theéxploration $tage ™ =~ ¢ 7s T 14,044,002) ¢ ((3,777,448)
RIS wfr ol Bt o ke il 477,827 847,571
$ 1495553 3 859,225

' On behalf Of *hn Board:

“James E Vlclnnes

Director

“James WF Tutton”

Director

The accompanying summary of significant accounting. policies and notes are an integral partof these financial statements.



Williams Creek Explorations Limited

i (An Exploration Stage Company)

' Consolidated Statements of Loss and Deficit

For the years ended January 31 2006 - 2005

Expenses

Administrative .

- =+ Amortization - oo e 0. w483 $ ' 678

" Consulting . 9,500, .; 5,500

Filing and-transfer agent fees o 16,809 - 14,372

Office . S L2104 L o 1,129

Printing— B © 1,865 1,393

. Promotion: - 2,000 -

) Professronal fees 33,087 30,104

Rent (Note 8(a)) 1,200 .. . 1,200

Stock option compensation (Note 6(d)) 200,000 -

(266,748) ' "

PN AN

7 (54,376)
Exploration expenses

General . - 1,860
-~ Wirite down of deferred exploration costs (Note 4) - =~ - ‘ - v omene o~ 57,904
'+ (266,748) - .. (114,140)

Other items
Foreign exchange loss (6,265) (9,075)
Interest income 6,459 . 3,467
 Net loss for the.year (266,5§4) ‘,'A,' (119,748)

‘DefICIt accumulated in the expioration stage, beginning of year B l‘ ‘:(3,77'77‘,445)‘"; ©(3,657,700)

; Defrclt accumulated |n the exgloratlon stage end of year $ (4,044,002) $ (3,777,448)

v 3 5
T :

Loss Eer‘ehare < basic and diluted s~ s o seriog o (0.09) § ¢ +(0.01)

,n\r

Weighted average shares outstanding 13 160 587 12 292!598

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




e Williams Creek Exp’orations Limited
SRR T (An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

2006

No cash was paid in the year for interest or income taxes

" Forthe years ended January31 2005
’»~Cash provrded by (used |n) )
' Operating actlvmes1 RO ""‘, . SRR
Net loss for the'year = *" - L $ (266,554) $ (119,748)
" Items not involving \,ash ; N o
Amortization C ' ‘ 483 678
Foreign.exchange loss e 6,269 .. 8,075
Wnte down of mineral propert|es o o . 57,904
" Stock-based compensation” ’: - 200,600 -
T R e (59,806) (52,091)
Changes in non cash workmg caprtai balances
Receivables’ : (54,516) 23,116
Prepaid expenses | co 3,647 4,306
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,072 (7,916)
Giren " ' (104603 (32.585)
Invest'rn“g aefr\;lty | SRR
Mineral propertles and deferred exploratlon oasts (491.861) (64,193)
- - Tax credlts recoverab|e R S S (114,269) - = =7 -
B et g T o (606,130) (64,193)
Fmancmg dCthIty Wb R
Proceeds on ISsuance of common shares net of issue costs 689,310 220,750
B T U S ATt MR KIS SR P
= (Decrease) |ncrease |n eash and cash equlvalents i (21,423) 123,972
Effect of foreign excharge on cash and cash equivalents (6,265) (6,075)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 272,932 158,035
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 245,244 $ 272,932
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Non-cash investing and financing activity
Issue of common shares for mineral pronerty payments $ 7,500 $ 7,500

The accompanying summary of significant Gccounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Williams Creek Explorattons Limited
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

January 31,72006.a'nd 2005

Consolidation

Sl Lo L
.. Financiai Instruments

 Cash and Cash Equivalents

— 't'ax Credits

The Company’s financial - statements are . presented in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles and include the accounts of the Company and its
37.5% (2005 — 37.5%) proportionate mterest in ATW joint
venture. All intercompany transactlons and amounts have
peen eliminated on consolidation.” = " . "
The Company's financial assets and Ilabllmes consist of cash
and cash equivalents, recelvables accounts payable and
accrued liabilities. Unless otherwise noted 'if is management's
opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest
or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The fair
values of thesé financial instruments approxmate their carrying
values due to the short-term or demand nature of these
lnstruments

[ - Rt - ’1 P

For purposes of Balance Sheet classuflcatlon and the
Statement of Cash Flows, the Company considers all highly
liquid investments purchased with an ongmal matunty of three
months or Iess to be cash equnvalents \' g

; »_.W.,-.,t Yy

The Company accrues provmqal mmmg tax credits based on
management's best estimate of provincial mining tax credits
according to its interpretation of current tax legislation. Such
claims are subject to review by taxation, .authorities and,

.. therefore, the. amount- ultimately recelved could be materially

different than the amount recorded. Tax credits are recorded
using -the cost reduction method--and are included as a
reduction to deferred exploration costs.

RIS T AL SR SIS e R o I AR Ca w30 et




A LTI Williams Creek Expi. rations Limited
e e Do (An Exploraticy Stage Company)
‘ wiRos Ty 2 e 5 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

_January 31, 2006 and 2005

~ Mineral Properties and 4 ,

~ Deferred Exploration Costs ©  The' Company is-in the exploration stage in respect of its
T - - 777 mineral properties: ~ Acquisition, exploration and development
' _ 7 " costs relating to mineral properties are deferred untii such time
S ‘ © - "7 "-as mineral properties are brought into commercial production,
; ~Tte - abandoned, or sold; at which time they will be amortized over
. CeCo 'Y the estimated-life of the property on a unit of production basis
" meoon et ysing  proven and probable reserves. Revenue ircidental to
" exploration and'development activities, including the proceeds
on sales of partial properties, is credited against the cost of
S Doty Bat L s properties. ' Aggregate costs related to abandoned properties
cotE s o it gre charged to operations at the time of any abandonment or
TrehomESe 0 e when it bas been determined that there is evidence of a

permanent |mparnnenf

GO e . Where the Company has entered into option agreements for
B TR '« ¢ the acquisition of an interest in mineral properties which
SO A <+ s provides for periodic payme’tts such amounis unpaid are not
recorded as a liability since they are payable entlreiy at the

Company ] drscretaon

¢
st ) .
i [P PR L A L

Northwest Terrrtorre° exploration and development actrvrtres
conducted jointiy with others are reflected at the Company's
propcrticnate inlerest in such activities.

L L E PP e .

LR

I U HE

.Furniture and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
;amortrzatlon Amortization based on the estimated useful life
'of the aesets is caiculated as follows:

e Compute'r equipment - 30% declining-balance basis
— Furniture and equipment -20% declining-balance basis

j_“':ncome ano resource taxes are accounted for by the liability
. method. Under thrs meathod, income and resource taxes reflect
' ,the de’rerral of such taxes to future years. The deferral is a
'resuit of temporary dlfferences which arise whien certain costs,
o 'pnncroahy deferred 'exploration costs, are claimed for tax
" purpeses in “différent time periods than the related amounts are

. amort"fed or written off in the accounts. To the extent that the
: omoany does ‘not tonsider it to be more iikely than not that a
e future income' tax'asset wiil be realized, it provides a valuation
e i“ allowance against the excess. Future tax liabilities or assets
TSR e M gre calculated using the tax rates anticipated to apply in the
periods that the temporary differences are expected to reverse.

P
oL
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Williams Creek Explorations Limited
(An Exploration Stage Company)
2+ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

January 31, 2006 and 2005

-. Income Taxes - continued . = The.Company has occasionally issued flow-through shares to
S ..,- finance some of its exploration activities. Such shares were
: . .. - . issued for.cash in exchange for the Company giving up the tax

. benefits arising from the exploration expenditures. The amount

s ... -.of these tax benefits are renounced to investors in accordance

B Lo with Canadlan tax legislation. The Company recorded such

: e share issuances. by crediting share capital for the full value of

.., cash consnderatron recelved

dgits

R O SRt B FERE A FHC
e s - For flow-through share issuances in prior years, the Company
v e s has recognized the:future income tax liability related to the

w41 s renounced. tax benefits, and the offsetting future income tax

,.asset, as share.issue costs at the time the related expenditures

are renounced. In accordance with EIC-146 Flow-through

~o - ¢, Shares, issued in March 2004, the Company will now record

i ~future income tax assets that are caused by the renouncement
.1 of tax benefits as a recovery of income tax expense.

e ST R e gy G Yhai o (;,“i:irm“:: 3
Foreign Currency RERTH AN S a3
Transactions Forengn currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars

Coten ooy 0 oces o0 o s as follows: i

S R
o At the, transactlon date, each asset, liability, revenue and

expense is translated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
. exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
¥ -7 "monetary assets’ and liabilities" are. transiatéd into Canadian
"~ ""dolfars using the ‘exchange rate in effect at that date. The
‘ “’"‘““resultlng foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
mcome |n the currentS period.

AR
mysc D e daaoapie 0 LA . 1
Loss Per Share The'COmpany applles the "Treasury Stock Method" to calculate
R . loss per common share. Under this methqd, the basic loss per
e b e g ,,:,5 3,share Ig ¢alculated based on the weighted average aggregate

e . number ‘of common shares outstanding during each period.
e mThe d|luted loss per share assumes that the outstanding stock

‘optlons and,ehare purchase warrants had been exercised at
'the begmnjng of the penod

VIR iy 1413
’o‘ B n¢2006 there were 3,564,167 common equivalent shares
(consrstlng of shares issuable on exercise of stock options and

mezEtoy - ' r w1 =se. o warrants) (2005;--none) not included in the computation of
e e s e w  diluted loss per share because the effect was anti-dilutive.

R ﬁ‘:.:‘) IR ,
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e L T s Williams Creek Expicrations Limited

S ST (An Exploration Stage Company)
R .- w0 -+ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
 January 31, 2006 and 2005 —— S

v R SR I
[ A

Stock Based Compensation Durlng the year ended January 31 2004, the Company
G s Ty e w adopted the' recommendations of CICA Handbook  Section
L L T S .':" 2870, "Stock-Based Compensation and Other Stock-Based
Cowote el e i1 Paymentsts. - The recommendations were applied on a
prospective basis and apply to all awards granted on or after
Ty S : February.1;.2003. - Section 3870.establishes standaras for the
chtal t; rrecognmon measurement and disclosure .of stock-based
compensation- and other stock-based- pa/rnents made in
exchange for goods and services. . ST

: t
The Company recognlzed all ,tock based awards made to
consultants ‘employees and: directors using the fair value
e eI Rt based method such as the Black-Scholes optlon pncrng model
N A A ST Sl SR o T (NOte6) < o T T 2o

-~ e . o B i
g v“r’ . v D N 3y I

" Use of Estimates - Rl The preparatron of !’mancrai stafements in accordance with
Canadian generally. accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

wnen et e e the reperted amounts- of assets and liabilities at the date of the

e e “n. financial statements and the. reported amounts of revenues and

expenses during the reporting period.- . Actual- results could
differ from management's best estimates as additional
a e e e e e iwe ... information becomes available in the future. . ... .. .

Assets Retirement Obligations The Company follows .the recommendations of.. CICA
Handbook section 3110, “Asset Retirement Obiligations” which
requires companies to record the fair value of an asset
R L T retirement obligation as a liability in the period in which it incurs
a legal obligation associated with the rstirement of tangible
long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction,
development, and/or normal use of the assets. . The obligation
will be measured initiaily at fair value using present value
B NS methedology and the resulting costs will be capitalized into the
e B carrying amount of the related asset. In subsequent periods,
the iiability wili be adjusted for any changes in the amount or
e timing -of the underlving future cash flows. ., Capitalized asset
retirement costs wiil be deprecrated on the ‘same basis as the
related asset and the discounted accretion of the liability is

_Included in determining the resuits of operations. __

At January 21, 2006 the Company has only performed

preliminary exploratory work on its mineral properties, and has

_ not incurred significant reclamation oblrgatlons As such, no

ST . asset retrrement obhgatron accrua' was made in these financial
SR v statementsss v T R

e L R




reln R Williams Creek Explorations Limited
st > (An Exploration Stage Company)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

B e s T
Foao :

_ January 31, 2006 and 2005

1. Nature of Busmess and Ablluty to Contlnue as a Going Concern
3 RRRTANT 1 Lo W e
v’ The Company was organlzed under the laws of the Provmce of Brltlsh Columbla and is
e engaged in the business of exploring precious and base mineral properties in Canada. At
January 31 2006 and 2005 the Company is conS|dered an exploration stage company.
S These accompanying flnanual statements have been prepared on a going concern basis,
w07 ‘which :contemplates the realization of - assets and the satisfaction of liabilities and
“-% commitments in the normal course of business. As at January 31, 2006, the Company has
not recognized revenue, has accumulated operating losses of $4,044,002 since its inception,
and has not yet determined whether its properties contain mineral reserves that are
economically recoverable. The" continuation of the Company is dependent upon the
continding financial support :of stockholders, obtaining long-term financing to complete
exploration-and -development and. the existence of economically recoverable reserves,
confirmation of the Company's interest in the underlying mineral claims and upon future
profitable production. While the Company is expending its best efforts to achieve the above
plans, there is no assurance that any such actlwty W|II generate funds available for exploration
or to brlng the pro;ects to development ”

W RS I A die

£ JThese financial statements do ‘not mclude any adjustments relating to the recoverability and
" classification of recorded asset amounts or' amounts and classification of liabilities that might
: \=-=‘ar|se from th|s uncertalnty TR e T

i s PARES

. 2. Cashand Cash Equivalents

2006 2005

‘JCash o $ 233,212 $ 272,900
I ‘Marketable securltles

32 32
$ 233.244 5 272,932

Noel e
MR ER TE o 0

N J.Deposit SR
~ The deposit represents a reclamatlon deposut for clean -up costs on mineral properties. The

application of the deposit for clean-up, if: any,: will be recorded in the period that the
expenditures are incurred.

10




~January 31, 2006 and 2005

% Williams Creek Expl rations Limited

(An Exploratic 3 Stage Company)
Notes to Financial Statements

4. Mineral Properties and Deferred Exploration‘Costs i = .~

 ~Cariboo/

e : o - Kamloops. | Northwesi L Total Total
; - .. BC Territories L 2006 2005
© Minéral properties, atcost . TP
Balance, beginning of year $ 23311 ' § 36,075 § "'59,386 % 58,666
Additions 26,636 - . 26,636 45,666
NIRRT PR R S TRV S
Write-down of mineral
; proper‘ees S L e (44,946)
Balance, end ofyear .- 4sear. 36075 . . 86,022 59,386
Deferréd Exploration Costs " B ' o o
Balance beglnnlng of year © '~ ' "267,129 249,065 ©  '° 516,194 510,625
-‘“"Costs incurred durlng the R :
period cell T ST F DI
Assay 90,880 - 90,880 77
~ Drilling--~ .. -~ 429941 . .. ... . - .. 429941 . .. 303
Geology 12,355 - 12,355 -
Geophysical costs 14,960 11,456 . 26,416 4,556
Geosciences - ' BN 5,613
Maintenance fees - - - 4,400
Lease payments - 6,662 6,662 (4,100)
" Legal fees - - - - 1,036
Supplies ., 1,355 (58) 1,297 974
Tax assessments e - . 803 - 803 817
-Travel - = - a el 21,048 e - 21,048 4,851
Write-down of deferred :
expicration costs. 3 - TR - . {12,058)
Mmlng exploratlon tar "redlt (116,677) - © (116,677) -
@ e Sieen o o 454 665 - 18,060 ~ T 472,725 5,569
Balancs, énd of..yea;fr@ Lo 721794, . 267,125 988,918 516,194
Total $ 771,741 § 303,200 § 1,074,941 $ 575,580

a) Cariboo and Kamloops, British Columbia claims

The Company owns twenty eight crown granted mineral claims in the Cariboo Mining

Division of British =

clumbia carried on the books at a nominal value of $1 each. The

Company owns a further three crown granted mineral claims in the Kamloops Mining
Division of British Columbia and carried on the books at a nominal value of $1 each. During
the year ended January 31, 2006, the Company perfected title to the three crown-granted
claims previously held in trust by the Estate of Francis P. Newcome at a cost of $26,636,
including the issuance of 50,000 commor shares for a value of $7,500.

11




SRS RET R .~ Wiiliams Creek Explorations Limited

gl (An Exploration Stage Company)
4 AT Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2006 and 2005 ) L

4. Mineral Properties and Deferred Exploration:Costs — Continued:

in the year ended January 31, 2005.

b)

During the year ended January 31, 2005, the Company sold its 100% interest in 15 mining
claims and assigned a 100% interest in <1 mining claim located in the Skeena Mining
Division of British Columbia for the sum.of $1, subject to a.1.0% net smelter returns royalty.
Deferred exploration costs of $57,904 relating to these clalms were charged to operations

Vit tra ~

North'West Territories claims

.. Buring the year_ended.January 31, 2005, the ‘,Company—aéquired~rahl"-additional 7.5%

interest in the mineral claims in the MacKenzie Mining District of the Northwest Territories,
known as the ATW Property for a total cost of $14,466. The'Company now has a 37.5%
interest in the claims. A 2% gross over-riding royalty on five of these claims is payable
annually from the date of commercial production. To keep these Qlalms actlve the owners
of the properties must incur a minimum level of exploration costs of $2 per acre in the
second to tenth year from the record date and $1 per acre thereafter on transfer of claims

to lease. The total acreage of these claims is approximately 25,000. R
A sh TS
5. Furniture and Equipment e

; 2006 2005
‘ . Accumulated  Net Book':  Net Book
"'Cost Amortization  '"“‘Value Value
' Computer equipment $ 6,740 $ 5 777% $ '~ - 963’$ 1,376
.- Fumiture and equipment-. - __ - 25106 - 4,824~ ~ 282 " 352
s S o 11,846 $‘_r 10.601 $ _ 1,245 3 1,728

i LT R s ey v et

gzt el e e Beoclng i T o e S (s

ey s L0 Dy AR,
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Williams Creek Expiorations Limited
(An Exploraticn Stage Company)
Notes to Firiancial Statements

January 31, 2006 and 2005 e

6.

o Balance January 31 2006 5 1 §

Mo Lan S B

Share Capital T

e ey et T LT T e e ey Shares Amount

Authorlzed S RN VI i PO T P S VT SO I v

Unlimited number of common. shares without par value: T

Issued .. .. ..., o
Balance February

1, 65‘.'5?7“2“3’ $ 4,389,169
Issued during the year, .

. For cash through evercnse of warrante [ e e 1,445, 000 220,750
‘For mineral property payment T o “30,000 7,500
Balar.ce, January 31, 2005 .- 12,500,723 , 4,617,419
Issued during the year ' '

For cash through private placements, net of issue costs ., 2,354,167 677,310

For mineral property payment . y 50,000 7,500

. JFor cash through the exercise of stock optlons - A4O 000 12,000
Contrubuted surplus on exercuse of stock optuone- _— Lo - 6,400

F'a!r value of warrants |ssued (Note 6( )) BV - (165,460)

, 15,‘952178?;6 $ 5155169

18 A E L o T ML AT Y T

s 'Included in the common‘s'hares issued are 13 500- (2005 - 13 560) qnares subject to an

\ =g o ia o i .. H ]
‘E“\,. £ 2 s ,%147 EF RS P ‘\.‘

escrow-agreement. These escrow agreemerts Iapsed in Ortober 2000, however, the shares

- have:not yetheen formally cancellad, - e RS WYty

e~ e s PP, e e ; N .
BLOoEL O e o nbunn o ot Lnb e e

’.) Durlng sthe year- ended J:lnuary 31 & 006, the Company completed two private

placements ST S O T R O CAVRTIN SRRV

0] 470 000 units were issued at 30,30 per unit forgro'ss p.roceeds of $141,000, with

each unit consisting of one share and one non-transferable share purchase

=, owarrant exercisable, at $0.38+ until expiry- in Ogstober 2008. : The.fair value of the

" warrants issued as part of the private placement of $31,201 was allocated to

sow’ contributed surplus (Note 6(f)). Costs relating to this private piacement totaled
L $€,873

(i) 1,846,667 units were issued at $0.30 per-unit for'gross proceeds of $554,000, with

_each unit consisting of_one share and one non-transferabie share pirchase

warrant exercisabie at $G.35 untii expiry in October 2006. The fair value of the

warrants issued as part of the private_placement of $130,752 was allocated to

contributed surplus (Note 6(f). Also, 37,500 units were  issued to agents in

_consideration of their services, with each unit consisting of ona share and one non-

transferable share purchase warrant exercisable at $0.35 until October 2006. The

_ fair value: of the warrants issued’to the agents of $3,507 was allocated to share

" 7 Capital and contributed surplus (Note 6(f)). Costs relating to this private placement
totaled $22,367.
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.. Williams Creek Explorations Limited
CGET L (An Exploration Stage Company)
L TR R e Notes to Financial Statements

_January 31, 2006 and 2005

6. Share Capital - Continued

b)

y

During the year ended January 31, 2006, 50,000 shares were issued at $0.15 per share
(based on the trading price of the Company's common shares on the agreement date in
2004) in connection with a mineral property payment on clarms Iocated in the Kamloops
Mining Division, British Columbia (Note 4(a)).:. ~mvo i i s

During the year ended January 31, 2005, 30,000 shares were issued at $0.25 per share
(based on the trading price of the Company's-common ShareS) in-‘connection with a
mineral property payment on claims located in the Skeena River, British Columbia. Such
amount was accrued in the Company’s fi F nancral statements for the "year ended January

31, 2004...

Stock Optibns

The Company has ‘adopted ‘a "rolling" stock optron plan pursuant to the policies of the
TSX Venture Exchange ("TSX-V'). The Company may grant incentive stock options to its
officers, directors and employees for the purchase of shares of the Company to persons
in consideration for services. Stock optrons must be non- ‘transferable’and the aggregate

. number of shares that may be reserved for issuance pursuant'to stock options may not

>_ exceed an aggregate of 10% of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company at

iapproved optrons are. exercrsable at any time: &7 2

the'time of. granting and may not exceed 5% to any one individual and the aggregate
number of options granted with respect to investor relations activities may not exceed
2%. The exercise price of stock options is determined by the Board of Directors of the

:* - Company at the time of 'granting and may not be less than the discounted market price,
v vand may-not otherwise be less than $0.10 per common share: ' Options can have a

maximum term of five years and terminate<30-days following thevfermination of the
optionee's employment, except in the case of death, in which case they temminate one

I.year after the event.. Other than for options issued to Consultants performing investor

relations activities which must vest in stages over 12 months with no more than % of the
options vesting in any three month period, there are no vestrng provrsrons Once

F
Lilin Lt

oLy LT ) y»!:."" TWTER

"':-:WA summary of stock optrdn actlvrtles for the years presented is as foIIows

s Weighted Average
Num er Exercise Price
$0.22
$0.22
rh sotipyd T ( 175
' Outstandlng at January 31 2005 -
. Granted - ¥ B $0.30
Exermsed ret $0.30
. Outstandmg at January 3, 2008 G ome 4,210,000 $0.30
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“wgs ™ ee 0 Williams Creek Expierations Limited

;':»;r.: b | £ | (An Exploratic n Stage Company)

Notes to Financial Statements

- January 31, 2006 and 2005

6. Share Capital - Continued

W ¢

. Warrants

el

All stock nptions outstandmg at January 31 2006 were fully vested and exercrsable

During the year endec January 31 2006 the Company granted 1 250 000 stock options
with an exercise price of $0.30 to directors and an officer expiring on August 26, 2007.
The fair value of thesz options was'$0.16 per share based on the Black-Schules option
pricing model using tiie weighted average assumptions noted below:: .-

Risk-free interest rate TS e T 3.09%
Dividend yield Nil%
" Volatility factor cf the expected markét'priceof =~ 77 "7 T T T
the Company’s common share 101%
Weighted average expected life of the options 24
(months) @ g

For the year ended “January 31,:2006, the compe:isation expense for stock options
granted totaled $200,000 which comprises stock option compensation and has beer:
credited to contributed surpius.

P SRS

A summary of warrant activities for the years presented is as foIIows
P
Sl Lot '”.;.': tu'

e ; Welghted Average

" Number " Exercise Price

...’ Outstanding ‘at February 1, 2004 1,520,000 $0.15

._xercised ) (1,445,000) ) $0.15

" ExpiredTias T:‘“.t"J"'TEN R T R 747100 $0.15

QOutstanding at January 31, 2005 - -

~Granted: - - 2,354,167 $0.36
a“,‘-}»_, AT 11 ‘,:j ST, »7»'..»’ (::‘ S . St

ff)'utstar’tding at January 31, 2006 T 2,354,167 1T $0.36

zn,.-

Alil, share purchase warrants outstanding at, January ‘%1 2006
exercrsable . ¥

haY] et
Lot

fully vested and

'Ihe fair value of the 470,000 warrants rssued on October 21 (‘2005 —was estimated as

- $31,201 (see Note 6(a)) using the Black- Scholes ‘option pricing model based on the
- following weighted average assumptions: risk free interest rate of 3.42%; expected life of

1 year; dividend-rate of 0%; and volatility of 91%.

The fair value of the 1,884,167 warrants issued on October 25, 2005 was estimated as
$134,259 (see Note 6(a)) using the Black-Scholes option pricing mode! based on the
following weighted average assumptions: risk free interest rate of 2.5%; expected life of 1
year, dividend rate of 0%; and volatility of 91%.
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worgiees T © o7 Williams Creek Explorations Limited
LT ; (An Exploration Stage Company)
Notes to Financial Statements

e

January 31, 2006 and 2005

6. Share Capital - Continued

f) Contrlbuted Surplus

Balance February 1 2004 and January 31 2005 | $ 7,600
e 5,." SRV N S O

o Stock based compensatlon on grant of optlons 200,000

>+ Fair value of warrants granted during the year TLogns g tod 165,460

Exercise of stock.options =~ =.- - SRR M P BTG B Y (6,400)

- Balance, January 31, 2006 L e b $ 366,660

7. Income Taxes

) The tax effects of.the temporary differences that g|ve rise to the Company s future income
- tax assets and liabilities are as follows: . y

! b ’;‘ ,: \
2006 2005
ploan ot Ly

Non-capital tax loss carryfon/vards $ 89,423 $° 72,308
Capital.tax loss carryforwards. ... . v .5« =00 ... 140,458 146,674
Furniture and equrpment ' " 17,290 17,883
Mineral properties and deferred exploration costs 372,418 383,745
.. .. Financing costs 8,994 1,718
i, i Valuation allowance (628,583) (622,326)
3 . © L ey $ R i $ =

N ’ i '..4, .,q

The provrsron for income taxes differs from the amount estimated. using the Canadian
" federal and provincial statutory income tax rates as follows:

I Y T S N

" éoof,'s 2005

Provision (benefit) at statutory rate
- - ~Effect of reduction in tax rates

. .$...(90949) S  (42,666)
16,226

_ __Permanent differences ) , (2,522) (773)
PEIES Vi ogse that expire in‘the'year TtiST R G i T penla » 2,748 25,752
Increase in valuation allowance 717576,287° 8,423

Flow through expenditures , e i = 9,264
Non-deductlble stock option compensatlon o Yo 68,_24_0_‘ -

‘j"; $ - $ -
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Cl i Williams Creek Explorations Limited
BV : (An Exploraticn Stage Company)
: SR Notes to Fisiancial Statements

' January 31‘,_2906 and 2905 i

7. Income Taxes - Continiued

. The Company evaluates jts valuation allowance requirements based on projected future
operations. When circumstances change and this calses a.change in management's
judgement about the recoverability of future income tax assets, the lmpact of tne change

. on.the valuation allowance is reflected in current income. : ST

rw,q “

The Company has approximately $2,166,000 (2005 - $1,652,000) of undeducted
exploration and development costs which are available for deduction against future income
for tax purposes. In addition, the Company has non-capital losses of approximately
$262,000 (2005 - $203,000) expiring in various amounts from 2008 to 2016 and capital
losses of approximately $823,000 (2005 - $823,000) which may be carried forward
indefinitely to reduce future taxable capital gains.

b) Share capital includes flow-through shares issued pursuant to certain provisions of the
income Tax Act (Canada). The Act provides that, where share issuance proceeds are
used for exploration, development and land expenditures, the related income tax
deductions may be renounced to subscribers. Accordingiy, these expenditures provide no
income tax deduction to the Company.

8. Related Party Transactions

Transactions with related parties nct disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as
follows:

a) During 2006, the Company paid $1,200 (2005 - $1,200) for rent to & company with
common directors.

b) During 2006, the Company paid $10,000 (2005 - $Nil) for professional and geological
consuiting services to a Company controlied by director and paid $2,250 (2005 - $Nil) to a
director for consulting and supervision of the drill program on the Kamloops property.

These transactions were recorded at the exchange amount, being the consideration
established and agreed to by the related parties.

9. Subsequent Events

On February 1, 2008, the Company completed a private placement fer 300,000 units at a
price of $0.38 per unit for gross proceeds of $114,000, each unit consisting of one share and
one non-trancferable share purchase warrant exercisable at $0.50 until expiry in February
2007. Costs relating to this private placement totaled $711.

On March 6, 20086, the Company completed a private placement for 1,000,000 units at a price
of $0.41 per unit for gross proceeds of $410,000, each unit consisting of one share and one
non-transferable share purchase warrant exercisable at $0.51 until expiry in March 2007.
Costs relating to this private placement totaled $6,973.
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_ T e Williams Creek Explorations Limited
A N (An Exploration Stage Company)
R o Notes to Financial Statements
January 31, 2006 and 2005 LA -
9. Subsequent Events - Continued S
o ‘“Subsequent to year end, 38,333 shares were: |ssued upon exercrse of warrants for gross
SRt proceeds of$14 417 R E SR

Subsequent to year er°d 160 OOO shares were |ssued upon exercise of options for gross
proceeds of $48 OOO

- N it
b P il
o . - [ B Ve N
o Ty ¥ - * . il e MRS - e B S R R ks r T £ g L
DI LD S R R T IS B I el oL Tl IS ?
£
) i Y - : ” o t
k [AARMSE [ i i i Lt JERHEN ! N fabin
mid '
o
i
.y
4y




Williams Creek Explorations Limited
1202-1022 Nelson Street, Vancouver, BC, %xp‘du V6C 187 = ;
Tel: 604-662-4480 XN

Fax: 6016850553 S EUEIYED

Contact; James L. McInnes, President

NEWS RELEASE, June 5, 2006 e
Trading Symbol: WCX TSX-V TLICE OF WTT

Subject to acceptance by the TSX Venture Exchange (the "TSX"), Williams Creek
Explorations Limited has entered into an Investor Relations Agreement with Mr. Paul Allard, a business
person and professional manager with specific expertise, experience, and knowledge in investor relations
and financing of publicly traded companies. Mr. Allard has 17 years business experience in start-up and
growth environment in the technology and media industry. In 1997 he founded ZAQ Inc., active in the
interactive TV industry, and as CEQO, took that company public in 2001 on the TSX, raising $16,500,000.
In 2004 he founded Triangle Growth Capital 1, a Capital Pool Company, and as CEO, took that company
public in 2005 on the TSX, raising $1,500,000. Recently, he was also instrumental in the structuring of
different transactions involving publicly traded companies.

Mr. Allard has a civil engineering background and a MBA in finance from the University
of Montreal, HEC, currently acting as a consultant based out of his Montreal office, 5685 Fullum Street,
Suite 103, Montreal, Quebec H2G 2H6. Mr. Allard's service to Williams Creek will be provided during
the six month period June to November, 2006, with provisions for renewal for an additional six month
period. Mr. Allard will develop and deliver an Investor Communication Plan to include a positioning
statement, 24 months milestones and objectives to Williams Creek and an Investor Communication
Strategy to support the Communication Plan. Mr. Allard will receive up to a total of $30,000, plus
applicable taxes, at a rate of $5,000 per month during the term of the Agreement, as well as
reimbursement for pre-authorized expenses and payment at a rate of $800 per day for pre-authorized
services not covered in the Agreement, and will receive an option to acquire up to 300,000 common
shares of Williams Creek for a term of one year, at a price of $0.34 per share, being the Discounted -
Market Price, pursuant to the Stock Option Plan approved by the directors, shareholders, and the TSX.
Williams Creek has sufficient funds to meet its commitment to Mr. Allard.

Williams Creek has also agreed to grant new options to directors and employees to acquire
up to 250,000 common shares of the Company, exercisable for a term of two years, at a price of $0.34 per
share, being the Discounted Market Price, pursuant to the Stock Option Plan approved by the directors,
shareholders, and the TSX Venture Exchange.

Further to the news release dated 2 May 2006 disclosing the option agreement with
Almaden Minerals Ltd. for Williams Creek to acquire up to a 60% interest in the Merit and Brookmere
property, the expenditures and share issuances are over a 6 year period, not a 4 year period, as previously
stated.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
"James E. McInnes"
James E. Mclnnes, President

THE TXS VENTURE EXCHANGE HAS NOT REVIEWED, AND DOES NOT ACCEPT
RESPONSIBILITY FOR, THE ADEQUACY OR THE ACCURACY OF THIS RELEASE.
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WILLIAMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMITED LNV RTIN I

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL AND SPECIAL MEETING OF SHARFEH%QE,J;E
r’OR!
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General and Special Meetlng of
Shareholders of WILLIAMS CREEK EXPLORATIONS LIMITED (hereinafter called the
"Company") will be held in the the Boardroom, 3rd Floor, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver,
British Columbia, on Tuesday, the 27th day of June, 2006, at the hour of 11:30 o'clock in
the forenoon (local time), for the following purposes:

“& H'O;ség

1. To receive the Management Discussion and Analysis;

2. To receive the audited consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
for the fiscal year ended 31 January 2006 (with comparative statements
relating to the preceding fiscal period) together with the Report of the
Auditors thereon;

3. To appoint Auditors;
4. To elect Directors;

5. To approve, subject to regulatory approval, a stock option plan
substantially upon the terms and conditions of the Plan summarized in the
accompanying Information Circular;

6. To transact such further or other business as may properly come before
the meeting or any adjournment or adjournments thereof.

Accompanying this Notice are copies of the documents referred to in Items 1 and 2
above, as well as an Information Circular and a Form of Proxy. The accompanying
Information Circular provides information relating to the matters to be addressed at the
Meeting and is incorporated into this Notice.

Shareholders are entitled to vote at the Meeting either in person or by Proxy. Those
who are unable to attend the Meeting are requested to read, complete, sign, and mail
the enclosed Form of Proxy in accordance with the instructions set out in the Proxy and
in the Information Circular accompanying this Notice. Please advise the Company of
any change in your mailing address.
DATED at Vancouver, British Columbia, this 11th day of May, 2006.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

"James E. Mcinnes"

JAMES E. McINNES, PRESIDENT




